“Tel: 2632406 Fax: 2636337 EmailGirector@textile-clothing.lk



ECHO
"cE8enbd 8o GRS DLISHH OEH)

SDBSHDOD BSEH®S) M
QMO 65 METBID 660)
DA JOTS ©e SHMOMORDS WD

ee3D) Hersicay DD &5508."

ce®e®»00

"e52bE 0o FeQ® DORFDHEE

ROM®  ODNMNHO SHRDS HILHERS
D00 6 ORE)GMOG DY ELMDO
@OISH® OE®) SEDINDSNNG § Besieest B

©0m DR 6o ©reide®.”



"

&a@d\\

CE0I0Y |




HoMCE H®

80

CSE B
oD ®O®
(o 10) o)) O #)

o)CD DHDE®D

3165
EODO® gotd
miSeS gotd
8 683

e®d 88w

Bo@MD 6MIODIT

3 @) cSenbd 6® GRS HHEDHHD

DEOR OTDE ot 02
0b 68y emmERIOR DOD®
OBRE»

2009 go» 12 0% O™

0506808 PHOE

DOV o6 DS

o 50 H30LY Py (Bed)

o 963.8.08.0:5. BOOLY® PHHS®
o 6IEIE 6 glwbd P®m)

* 63.09. VSER QMSE, DHM)

°* BRI ERIOBE P®)

o R S PHwm)

e 88 VEHVIBDHE P®M

o DK B.OHC.H. TPPB )
o DK B3 6eCRNROOTD D®x)
* 6% BuOTY PHBBn

0856l OIS 66NN
2632406/2622858/2636917

2636337/2622897

director@textile-clothing.lk

www.textile-clothing.lk


mailto:director@textile-clothing.lk
http://www.textile-clothing.lk/

Mooan SgRe o®eiOmn
SoEMOn® ereds Sed® GOSO)
qiso® SH0CnPeE oHO®
onsn®ed oM

Gse® SHOICN®eE DOhHe BcRE SIP®
B8 B

e®)e, cogedd 5O

ez odr 8gc OO
LI PE)R® e OO
8.6 SO SmBS®

QERD OT0 cONED® mIend
QE3O® CMHKe HO®HS
Somon® ercds ebmm

Q3 cmre DO

ST OO

10-13
13-15
16

17

18

19
20-34
35
36-38

39-49



MDD 8E€e, ODCRIOND

NESO®

ge, eOIRRDOMD 5m) cSenbe &) IKwE® cOgecemeed a5 Yoo ONLO® HERS
53PN O0MBHWOD S0P HEe OHREEHDOWDSCE GOGIMONS ©OF. OECeEE
cOxE0R P oD TEIMO e GO ©0HIBDWed &5 €18 9Ce® 68 BY
cOEERD e im). 68 DHVOL SePLE o) GIEE G®EE DHOMMOBOL PHE

D00 @PmAE O O SLITA puoen 8008 &rede®t 600 §&5HERIOOED DI
YUIERD HE)HBO &J.

cOR GANOM CAVE) HHHVETOR 80 BEeRI® HTO® £w0) oPe®s 6OESE, &It s,
cOreen 65 68 0N NS CrEY® HEM 9N MR PCROW 0O gmd O&ldE DO
Ges 080 9HR o8 ©OF. 68 D& 50 Sefnv BGenwns HBHoecems HO® GO
FDODEEE, ©NDEIOSEE SHBOBO® 685 DOHK® Jef® BHS OBWMOWIHVOE, SR
PHEONG DERIGEOIBH 8. GEHK 05 NI MHEXES GOOSMONS NO ADROE
gSLOD0, dew Hecen 6 OMR SHRDE OB DO &ID.

cO® 90 omed &) gi8 ©O0F 6OEBE ©® QD crBPRD 66D ©IeBedE oE)BRE,
0D QPEGD GOGSMORD MR AV FSDLODD CEREIBD 0 CODR CHENS
OEEe 500 oe®m & E Senbd 6 GRS MOEDHK Om O DVHDEN oHD
o BHO dd o).
o 682nbd 6o HIKWR® DHVSDEE VOHD EOLID® BEH) GOOS JeBeet, &I5®
0IBe.
o gRbS HON eSewbE o® RS WHVSD CrEBPRD FOGH D& &OE MR
eIo® EAE O° cadpn Euy HOO.
e GROD om Befm CODER cSemLR 0o &HIWRE DLASHVOOSO MOSD o
COCE®m® 68D) RSt SYINO® EAER.
o ©ILD ISP VOISO WOV SeEeet, £I1HO TEDO.
o GOEBE, sy 6n ©PHS SHELemelt @K Q8 =0 OSDEIWRMBSO
Mo 680 el el ARSR D) £edmnt HESOIERD.

o BB QUMD EAIECIE LYD®) 6ERE MOEODD DO HOPE Dasdw €D
2@ NVQ 88w 50 9ad@n ®J000 g &R 0em §Oes BudO

@D



o OFEEHDOOSEE HNYLIEVBO® GO DO & E-W SO ©® LIRS
POONG OBS oow® 660 B8EAE eMONOT OHREDS ER) WIHRVD MONOT &)
OBHEOE® METBIND OBHV HO®.

o cbedesn oo ©OLAM DO ;OB HOV.
90D OEeHS oY dm» B85 G @ oSenbd 66 GIRE HODN®,
cEenbd 05 giEd® DLASHHO 660 ©reBEedE LYW e RSO )
0G0 AEIEICOITH O gl @E0 MEEEES HOW ORe)B PN DOD
o 5000, ARIeSICOIT ©1.

O OHWOR®
PN BeTD &) HBHOH 0PVsens DO O5ed VEX ©IRD VFAERL Om &dd
g g0 O HOH gusre SHOCOOW OB FHuRSRD Oy EIE.

C)RD R OEOR ©® Vo &BIsedsd 00 OO HMOD® oPeEdmr HOPS
PODNEE 6PeHEE DOWH 0w HORS eRBE B¢ ewed.

2013.12.31 &» To0 oD OHOE®

g0 800bas P®wm) OS] S DOV &) OIS WOWD
EDDBB®

0e3.83.68.685. B0OLR® PHBS® )8 COS GABED GOBGD
2013 emO8RL £50)

eioE 6w aglwd oo )8 -

6:3.08. VSR LSt BB )08 SVED GRS 0oeewD

eWMs 6ERIOHE Do) ) Q)i @ ED GIRd gEHHB®
DOWOSEE BoHBD

FEd 05 o) [ O)E) -

08 MREVDDHE Do) )08 O3 OFes B NS0
©oODN® GBI

B8.5G3.8. Spda-e ®mm 1088 e@)000 86D BemmE®

B83. eeCnRoodsy dow) 1088 Sbam 8ED BemE®

e Bros® 8w B DOVSD ®) DS DORY
GOIDB)eG®D

08.8. DSNFDO SHN OREEE

eCD®

2013.12.31 20 Mbe DHDE®
o8aban MmMOG VAR DO 104 &.



D0 HDEed OO AT & &IO®

obmww DECHIODE | el ez el o8I
&) ePeHDE | ePeHHE
530D 05 52 05 33
OB/ 0N N 02 ND N
BOBwm[etdO® aND 07 D ND
0.808.068. OISR oo - gunoe SHOQ
0.8.08.8. 8rd0 dmm) - gzt (0% oo mOHIW)

MBA, Chartered Textile Technologist,
M.Sc (Clothing), NDT (Textile Technology)
8.8.868. Sedosi® Dmm) ganoe (e®emnnd)

M.Sc (MIT), M.Sc (Mgt), B.Tech (Eng) Hons

AMIE (SL), LLB (UG)
©00)E® DHEDINDOT
MBA (P.I.M.), B.Sc (Col),

08.8. DFHSDO BHe)

PG Dip in International Relations (BCIS),
Dip in American Prof. Qualification (HRM)
LLB (UG), Dip in Legal Studies
OYoumtai) @)

B.Com (Spe), CBA

03.8588. e PHBB®

esnEd) SO HVRD (meieen)

6. 9EEeVIOS P®m)

es53Ed) cSenbd onseEnest, B.Sc. Eng.(Text), MBA
8.6%3.6:3.08. @0 d®m

65380 cSenbd mmeEnest, B.Sc. Eng.(Text), MBA

A.9C.08.8. BT Bw) e aue SRS, B.Sc. (Hons), M.Sc (Text)

68.8. RO ®®Hm)

eS.85.00.8. gL v

e gu Hed, NDT (Mech.)

oesn gu® NS, NDT (Tex. Tech.)

£8.898.8.085. N0 B

oSesn augy S, Dip. C.M. (CITI)



SOoD® ereds Sed® GOSO)

1. 03 SO

ot.
SBe®

N[ ®

140.00 -

120.00 -~

100.00 -

80.00

60.00 -
40.00 -
20.00

—_—————

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 9O

| Oee)d® | Bcac,®|

amOPLe® 0 R Sned

2
8Eweny o
25.0
20.0
15.0
10.0
5.0

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 ®&&d
Egaobos @@ Dodds Ed®

2. et Hmond

0290

Qe

4000

3000 -

2000

1000 7]

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

9~ le}

DR B0 HEHHE § 6an0

[SYelnY))]
©oDB)®

70,000 -
60,000 -
50,000 - =
40,000 - =
30,000 -
20,000

=3 3555

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 @&0

| Delo®en 030 DHHIE DO |




qanse Sa0cn®eE oMdan

eSenbed guxIo ) 650 PVSENMNE 05 OO VLIS OO DM 2009 BOBELE,
e e8Sned oomes 0HS SMAERD WOBS & @) cSepbe 0 HOd MHEONG BSHYOM @€,
g0 801 0 & D DE 6CEBE 0o KOS 6rEpeld LI DBERS HNWOCH® HERN
oo BEAED NBROers BO. GO)E CIRYPRSE RO GANOE® GOSDOS SEH) CERIFON
et MO GO 65 DOISD crEped SHwip B0® ® GO8 DMOSS LHIMOE EOTBENDE 0
COCEBDH 0D CIBHNS AEEE ¥R DLIABME OEH & GIODHNG LD ©ond. ©odgb#
Cug) OODE LIV GOHS WON FHRESDODS HIBSHHO HBORSO GIReL® LBHSO GHWE
g QOHdD EVDSHD BNEDS erERed 0D DOVSHDOWS e OB CHEEDss
CRADIHVO HiHO® HBORD OB Hed.

CONNOS oo oCED oD Qead® 05D KeaPdes WMbe ITWAe ©VBSDOS ®E
DOOMOBORHS n LS CIRdD OEem 6ED) Hed®m MO Ced &FD el DLOSHWE
DWens HIEeN® CEBE &) GIOd erESprd RESBeBS IR L)PWHOD G VS 8. e
(ClOR ) PIODHNE RIok) OIREHD a®c [Sle) i) [to) Do o)
DEOIMWOIM 150 OGS 5O MONMNE SESLBORD OBWO @D GEeH & E SO
00 OB HEDND ©0® SEHSNDHD HOLDODS OEH) OBed GHWO 6OESE o O
eEned DLASNWOOSD Hed.

BecBrn gNoE® HHEDNRS 0O 68NN DTS DO FASHD CLIBPEE PHE GBS FGOSDS
DOV HEHE DO® OO COIE DREDHs B0mER0 =Hds RS gAE® DOEN
E0Q 5000 LD IEES OB BO. ¥ geHE ewedxer @I AIBDE OO gemS
DO DOIHS HO FOOB WEON COS HION EAERS ONES & EW S 0o IS
POODD 0B P00 HE® ot DEEE GASK® i) 60N ©EM 600 NEER oGBS
goed)0e, OB 000 gmsdms D Jedrm 850w @B WOEDBE.

o050 oOretie ou) 508 o cocred 66D B8 oadn DHELE COVOS ;e 6
OEeTE o@eRidn dbew HEE D0 «OzeEn DO OFF 9w MK 60% » DbIBWE &
Qmgn 508 ee)® 34% » DLAnGEE coSR® WO GO COEB® MK oadn O®OD
oeSr®d ©oP)® 000 «05. 68 gm0 MrDHK BRS cow®m Ee OBSLEn ;e)Ed 8O es0
D600 08 44% BObans E) Hed. DiEder Drerde DOVFMEE HOOSMOBSD OIRESD
a0t gnne OREDHSR S0 AEIDF ©eRINND HOP ®EeHOERT PO ;DD MO
BRND OEAFNERS DN RHOB FHMODRE OEH) DS ewed. HHSSHO LBHNO gHuwE OO
610 MDD GOGIMO®K OH DS g5 9HH CHEDSORS goew ©OIEM®IOEE BIBE
coand o8 DTN OBWOBS O SISO DBOE EBBHRD MiEeeE® HBOKD OBWO HEd.



o885 %0 FWeR® WORH 6WEO® EOEEOR 000 DO® SO ce®m Ore)dm ObR®
DNEOHDBR LS &) MG DOED TFRODBH®EE FHOH® KOew & @ED 5L ©®
g8 HEOHD 0BS Pemwdy EER. IOKS DLASHGIEPSS Ore)dm VIO OLIM®
HO® 08 gOYHM O» DO PO 0D HmeE DLIASDOEOSE OECRH BE HIDDOS
GMOOIMG DOGIHD HEHOD OREOHS VNSO 0DE Gom® KOy Heewed. O 0 D®Ems
3 @) eSepbe 0 KOS MEDHE OB OEHD RN eSS BHEE OBl HLBHHDS
BeD® e ied® COEEBEOHe OTPr oHdw HOPR EHL SHSeiemns OB o) EID

GOEBEDR eWiBsmMOn ©mdn HOP 05 6CEBE HMOP 65 CPHS HORSD Die DLOSHOE
BREED WIBK SHMOEE Hugnm OLAN® BEH) EONKE REOHND E)BWBOR HIeBRBE.

@ D eSenbd o® g8 MOMHn il VBN 0 0vens BHES® D V6 VDD
BSEOn 0® g0 LIS o DS VORH @Or GNHBOO®) 66 FDBHEE MOE DIOE®DE,
GO 508 @R OMERIKE OO MOS. S HMEHNE) 66 LR VHen OBS & 0D
eE® Qe 6eRLEXD SHnd HOPD P TN, GOEID MRS e 0OH® DBOWD &
PEON0 D) NI oeH goed MO IWARD OBS DOM @ CTEHE O edde
OLDBORD HO® BERDED HNYOS.

20 YSm®)
alss® SO



onEsn®ed oM

G B0 PLdDn 88 by DLANEE EOSSH £ FIODRS HRGRAR DO MLW®
CrEpel ®O HHEIOOHO YNINEL GEH) & @D oSewbd 05 OB HHHEDHHD
0058 038 HI. €18 DOGMOTOL 6HNEDS COCECOR DBORS AANOI® HBOWD
o508 EHerrs Drerse DO MLHK VMWAEED ©& Jereer, DaBBDVRSeEE, LMD
CRAIOSES »® 6LDPs 6EPD BEVWS VTP e & HHEONE BROO VS HO.
ge 008 £YRD® GOEBE o® IO DLISH ©ug) 5068 MDD DBERS 6O
@560 oY P O OBR. eCEBE ©® KOS BERED HKIRw DHOS DO
®oQede, oo B)5m MHOIDEE ® Jedr BE50 uke® HBOWO GOESE oo IO
DODFDH KD § GDOR GONRD GoHERS OO IR ODONTOR 6OCH) NG
SBSHO OECER 068 gedudn OB HTOWS HOEML SO oeH BE el
DB, 0@ MLrerBHE) Lo S0n O88 e EE LDBOL PHE DHROD O
g0 eE8esn® HOS WOBS wmes OIS OSDDS DHODHOD BEHIERD OBBS &iHO®
©0f PR erEpwd GOMS 60 &u%) GINRS ISHHOPVER MDD e O GBE®
DES Bewode EE. 96Se TS @ED €1, DREOHND P BeO 2016 € &MY
eIRd WD 4w e€®m BHOL LDILE COW OIHPVD GNHOD DBOVO TR DEHD
O GONRD DDORS BOGERSS GOCBE ©0® IO DLASHH HEMEDD HEd.
DBems DWeRSR RO O MNEOINEO SEIBOR OO LEEGHOSS ®i® DOHRSHOE
Hoee® QfOERXS One 68D DNDOWD DO® DO HHID ©OL® HERADSOODEE
GRTEMND 00w ©O5H® TOMQPE OREOHNOE, GS6E ©eO® 8 o YSew
®edDOE, D Hed.

oadn 960 6 66e®» DR 44%D LN OB OBEEd Bw® 138 ©VED
cPeHET® &)W ©PERID® N0 BE MDD OV DOHERD. O &;E)Reds  92%:S
cOoeE) LS NES CTBLEND MOM e GO CNNEDS 18558 HPDOOMH®D WOD
caMOSHs 34308 058 ge)e BObeed &e)ne®s 33%T comem® Hed. GO
GBDIEDD HCH) MDD o HHND gHPHSD® MO GHEFNO BSEOIDVE HD
OVEIDS GIHDOR oeH) BEHD TGN HHHD OB G GIBNOWIHEE WO
e® OmTO MOND OB WOBVYNWH @Eed. OVNTSHE V0 DLHASDEE HOGBMOSO
BIERES® HMOCKS gugn H08 L0108 aread® DO Hede oo d5HE PDLASHL HES
00y FBHERIMRSD @DOND YHI OO MDD HLHBS BO. O IO OGRS
goeE MOrEn ATREEE ©DBDHSEE DHBOR o5 OB Db Oy BfHe eEBH®
cRx® decdBn drensic, QOC LHMON EAEIDD HIBIH® BOWH DORE.



oadn 60 EE EVES QLI omerivn O3EDs DLHRSHD o5 DS DO @O
g8 @Ot 0@ REEES o O MB@eD MHH VHOEWE GEED® EES
O®ERIOK 6 cOMO DHCOS Bl GIORR RGBSR SnHDn & MOB. PEHNEE LOB®
05 ODONTO® 605608 O ©ICD OFWAREHS QY LCINDBO® 6OSE HILHDEU
gogeE b WOWIBE ©em WMOOD VAR VBVEHEE WILOR 0B ECHODDE,
e@IODENS B8R OH) HATENS. D) OORD HOVNNE BOBens BOiBledIN
DLANREE® GPIMO® O HOOND N O P €1HOP B MO® GO O BLE
MO MOBORS 08 cre MLIWEIDD v BHS ond.

aa)0 800bam
)=o)



qaso® SaHOGnded DR Sgde LMBO®

POONEE YB3 MO 6WEOH § gAsIR SHOCOOWEH VDD VOIS
DODERS cONS ©B.

0 Y3 OLeRE GOEINCEE Yes SmK® Bgerne HOTE Yes dbLeeld ePemr® WOWD
OBS e £BORK VS SHDO RO HEBS B N0 §F eMONOTL MNP DOCH®
BEerre MRWD VD ST SHOCOO® I8 HeHs DO &Lo.

cOR® PYrB LWH® BEerne HOPE HuBm BME LHeD oY oox §F MO N
8@ EERD 0e®m R DOV G BME SBHS GHORNR DO HiE VO AT
SHONCOOEE BEDDDE.

PODNEE REHRE DWORH FANND COBOIE®S RO R Yes LWH® BEerEe HO®O
SO 0B MHOONE ONd &5 OO IBTR SHOCHDEE BENBER® DG
SO GAVED QOOT BHME OHLMOS SOFDE®D & VO HHB 6B GINONBOEHS
YE3 LMB® PEISS MO &5 OOV GAscTe SHOICDEE 06 8.

OcRS® MUK 6 OBNE MO VO OISR SEH GOR OO B0 OB 6®
geonNs gPBnm M) D) EIHoR OEH) HHEOHDNNO 6WIKsD® ©OE HHSSHO ©HERD
ofBws gt HOPe glste SHOCOOW oy DOHO 8.

cOR LM®BEE HEHS HO DOHE MHNDS 99 WO Gif VDO gIBETe SHOCOOW) DESBOIL®
o¢ DOBH »de gAnT® SHOEOOX DO &I RO EReY EHO MOONEE BOE
50808 6wOS e &IOS Y3 95ED HERE) &5 DT DHYOT DOR.



OH Besd

ez D) BEenrp HOGEE ge)R DO WM EE QNS BIME EBeED coHm oemed ©OE

@d.

1. 8€ene H50e® ocon®
(1) BEOD ee)E OMIMIDO YRIVLEDERD HAVED 0O & EW) JYES WO

DD H0c® BHMBWOI LPHHO §5O Yz OV BEewe WO &Lo.
(i) MRISAD OO NG B Oed ©B.
(i) ePooaed GME o YEB3 R HEM 1971 & 38 O Yen
oD §EeR DMOWE) EIeD.

G 8essd

L ecog 80un o O
9808 ®0O BuE® efog S0wym 6©® COMOM edIHIED BSOOH/OMNG DR BeES
o908 sew g8 WO WO &i.
O 800w WA HOE ODFNWE® geSHBm MDD OEH) QEH DHDOWO 6V
80 00868 cOI e BOEP dred® 8080 Oy WO . OBWES LEEISHWO
®oo) 88 MR the H0P o® HOm BrO) o o OB OIMDO Ol
DE D DEMDD OBDSDOMDRS NSRS WO &Y. GOBOID®D), DT O O
geOx S508 ;Me)d®0 HO DO &IO.
908 DoY) (GE®HOH®) ERD BOERP edeg B0um ®) coo® de 80w ©®
010 ge)e 6P TEO LRMHS EBEYERS POV WMoY EIed.
S0 DTN 90 S0 el MO GHr BB HEOL WO OF EBG 6
C)RD ePeHER® EHX HEHOw HOCEE GIN® ewWed.

2. 0@ efog B80wn 65 CODMOMODY B0k W 0P 6CH HEHEISNDE

LeRismRD ®sie) S8m WMRE DR & M) 60 COVOMRS HEH O0R MD®
DO L5y HEeHS SOC K OSDHOD ®MAN® DO &Y.

10



sesdf ocH com EHS 50D goR DOCHD FIO.

IO AU SIG) 2.5%
800D 08 OseYIemOsN 10%
G 28 00508 o® O 10%
PONODE) COWOZ 10%
e®job O™ 10%
o0OEND ©E BacwIe® 20%
eO) 6O 6eNO) 10%
OBIBHMDIO ESWOLN 10%
886w} OiBEO®S 25%
DODSHOER) PHD DB 10%

Dbeed oy gbed BEE oo OFDE oem 6FebI TR ©®MBD DO
g0 dbeed ccdid agbaed BEE vsm O e 50% © TBROS OH®D
DO EIG.

3. em®
PO 660) BIEREFTE LerismHRD ®s®) e B0k AR 6® CEERID DIMDO
50 50 g5 e® cORS NEHES. emM® B0k SBOW WO HIBEW LOBVERSS
QIS 0P Hs H0e® PID 8. (OB.83.605.8.)

4, edEe QI @Y
955e0)BE0R YCBOeTOR DM O BOE® EIDD W €I GOIMD® WO &LD.

5. e 0 YD 0™ &2
@ 0O MHEE FOGIMON GRNO O ghlew O YEB O® YD 6™ &F 1Y)

oo 950 YeCr oiSen o e 3 B 6m O &f) MEHS HINED DE BeO™
eDIMB® 9BE LOBRMOLHS @l SOG.

11



10.

11.

12.

08 SO

g BEJS Br BH0ews e dLoPMeE &IOS § eccodm e®)
MDD § MNEWOS HOHE HO® oee «obor Bom0 GIE WO &iBed
0B BHEOn DO MO DIV FIENHeBSH HO® 608 HOS e HDED O
e,

Sedw 8500 wecs)

Sefw B8® v:meey) Be WO EHEWEE «OHy B5HO® HNYD® HNO BHMBO®
D08 @R OO OHMEEHND By GOSDICOE 8 VBS e EIHD 6] ©RD
DEDMED®S FE)DOD SWBNED €30 &I.

5@ e oren®

1983 go> 12 €02 ©)0cnidn oo 66 GHMBDO 985 19 woes, YO Qe
80 8red® Tomd ©n geand Jere 805 T HOR DOCHM HRDHDED
D00 680 MEXS 0B8aben BE 0P eSDernOd 680w &ons Hoed GBI
@ID®D WO &L

530 e)Psd erea®

POODEE O LOMERR® 660 LMD gOYEeed 6 6680 SEwdunsien
DOWMO GOYEEE OPDBDHS O3 oo & 6e® HOHDEE HEDTON Y O
00 805 B8wed TOMD om geans Secie B0® TIMORTS BEeORS 12% f oo
3% 5 8.

PE)® BE XSO

PODNCE FE)ED HEMEX GBS COOD SN KO 68008 605D
Rled® e DM Omy HOe® AL, BD® eMRIMGDES e oo IO @O
HOe®S).

Bwed®

8we® DEeMeO® I COOD SEHD OEH®. MDD SOBOCOH KO OB
efee 800D 6 DO VDY HOP e O HVDY Owed ;ug B
8wed® §e)®d ®0 WO §EE MR 006kl @ND WIMHD DO &Y.

Ol R=12) ]
O VOB M WO®® YeB SOH SWOHND BECOR MO &ID.

12



13.

Oed e)&
086l ©6)® DBNPOERD HBASR d» 80 om Yed ©e)® BIMBr® WOREE HD

8500 ge)ed®. (LKAS20) © 5 ce)®, 8ked® o) 88 o580, &r
PE)HODE CERHE §ER MERX® NR POHMR PPKO O B0k o) ®0y) EIe.

£8)® ODHNE &) PSR DNTD Ow eI ME)NRS CRE HEMDICHS.

PODDEO YRS MO S8 EIQHOD O OFTDE &) LLDHESEE MBD GO®EO
DOHMWO® GO )OS SWMOHMNEHS R MERE &8O 6P LB OODORS
ceasn)® ewmeb.

e®)e, cogedd 5O

L

emeids 006 Oam OREO®HS
eMEOBS 08 OB ORED®HS (98t eMNMBER, OO8 Gved oS
DRO® 65 GABTE SHOICHDEE MOMEK) PR DHELE OIBNHD DO® EE.

DFODIO Ve, SO0 NSion, CWIMBH MSENOR Hedisemn HO®

CDOMRD MNSENNOR WO @ Mewiss 800w D GHME OHWO &GLo.
MTDO I o SO MBSO BWO®» Ee Mewism ©YSdm 808ir
D3RO0 BHIMBOE €O &ro.

SO0 On® oem GHEMOS 6®d®
@ Em YD VGH grer WO ®Fe EeD 2010 DnebE Bt vse e S
06l §OBOER® WORH SO0 PP DHELE HUHNEE LEWISHWBD ©®) EIeR.

gady aleds
ond) 6RcOBOR 6Eers ©demice KOs £i0) &rm.

eE ® OO

6B W OIS eOEE EIDG @Y &7 WOew RO £IO) &Lo.

@ E-» BHMIDOH BB gHD @B 0L §EoOs BL® WO B gHd Y
ewde® BEEDR 6D MBS OFIO® com ©eHs) Ot 0.

IRIO15) 08508 ofonn
E» 90 O a8 0%
& 90 80 180 x5O 2%
E® 180 80 360 &) 3%

€» 360 80 720 &we) 4%

13



10.

1L

12.

E®» 720 &0 1080 5O 5%

€® 1080 © O® 100%

2014.02.20 €0 @® HMOOD esere § Ot 4192867094 » ey Ot
22,530,604.47 © Y S gODOCH® HIm. O YO @D @ eSS 53.73%
8.

Oed )&
o8l LHKS B8 WOm E OP® BEE O s O BSOS
oG SRPID )N eEH GHME GHWO &Y.

50 5P orend® - ©)0enidn

S@® ©)lcniEnn 50D HPDE EIRE® 0. O LMD GO O)TeBH X
POONEE OOH® 8. PR OHVHRD YRIER e BHBwoOm B»
SEHTWOCHS) OINDN® VR OO Y3 DB £1:560s) DOMES 150  &I.
cO® D &8O TG WIMWH® HOS PO® ©eHE VOCH® HIBED HO SN
ge0®n. 060 ;MOBwed QEOKD 6WeN® @ COSDHOE mH BDed GOEINEES
9E0N0 6XMHR® OSHOE DO O Y3 FJODONE® OO ®HOH) ©rESS
BeDO gro.

Ofens ewds @ EMmISew)
B0 c®O® EE INEWIBHRS, MOHY eHBRS OO DOTWO o).

ad® ® 03 o0 O3EIO DieD®Hs BBS QT LI
a® ) 03 0¥ REDH® GBS CcOL® EE KR ou%F) CDE)
§E)NCOH GrHERY ©8.

200 Ol CamiBte® Ommato
D0 NBERHE0e® OM@aBw BSH EIA BePD B8 O OGN 66)
PE)O® O &1e3es.

Sc®d gme)®

D0 ©8es ©OLA® NDROHN OCH PP dned I OseE ©e)m, Bred
®oer 6RX® BeBP™ HE)NE KOEE & LE)HNRIHEDS EAINDD OFWIOR TBHES
e Jeddm ME)N® e £I0) &Im.

28ndc 8860 om &8
eEEADDOI cod &Y god 23/2009

14



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

POODNEE DN DE GAsT® MDD 80.8.95. MMOBMO om OB ©OO) BY
RO COMHODO SHO®.

alenidn OO
e OSHOP YO FYee PR D0 HEE DO MNSENOR HEISH® WO
L.

OTD8 LOBOENND

0856l DBty B DFDE SMBOMHNE HOP 0 DHeLE HOBH WO
e g0 O DVMD 600 B0 OO DNeW 5O & eBHYM. HOWE EMDHO
52 OPNE LOBOINEHS SEdD BMBOED HIHED DOY) LY.

COBONS oD
2013 B&cd 80 LOOIN® 000 HED WOH EIE.

Sdben me)d OHmO »HBwoOn OO
S0 Me)d OO CeERD @Elsw S0 oem 80 OO HOS
DOY) @D &LO.
(i) S8 L)H® SR cPeHW® ;E)ed £150) eMmMAE gmd 2013
Ded 80 O el Mme)® TSHLH ME)E® O €3D) &Y.
(i) Sef® @) 68 FeHNT @WMOSH HMEeHOR SSHO® ©F &) E®
Sef® HMON® woes €1 n 8. 2013 dxned 8O 6@®
oRNs dedr S8 KOO @ 6o OF ey Bwed® woes
&0 gro.
(iii) 2012 BO®elE e&om ©)denidn YeB e SSHLHM ;ME)E® ©oes
e g o PP dxed 80 PR ©)0cnidn cODOR 6LOD
BN OeH E£I0) &o.

e®dn @y B0 eme®e® ¢
emI® G OBK eMBm®eE® R Yed 2012 doed BHMPOR coO» SwedsH
GRS § 00 @® dued B0 6w B Ae Y BMRD AOIWOD EE.

15



@ @ cSenbed on GIgd MHEDHH®

2013 ecei@b 31 Teonsl gOes Do 6E® Y3 HBDON BSEAe DHDWMO

00 2013 2012
Efotd ot. ox. ox. ox.

ow®
S0 emOa OT®
eE€se 800D 0m OO (QER) 136,667,054.44 121,198,803.82
gemns gesams Ds5md 2 55,598,112.73 19,883,705.16

192,265,167.17 141,082,508.98
So®® O3e®
GMM® 3 4,998,859,01 4,855,794.26
e0ge AU @B e 4 39,354,159,72 24,562,287.71
GeOND SR OB 5 22,920,142.29 13,078,213.16
ed @ YeEd o™ &t 6 1,569,924.21 14,294,268.07
G000 Oi® Ownd 68,843,085.23 56,790,563.20
0580 Swnnd 261,108,252.40 197,873,072.18
oH®OS 65 DB
osed BN ©m Sed® WO 7 108,101,722.65 102,600,463.43
asosly Obe ©isoe® OneaBn 9,413,696.52 2,144,096.52
GBSy @b ORGDH 1,460,904.02 -
©)OHS RIBHO BN HIHRHD®D 2,636,559.99 -

aogee
Bentld gogee - Os o) 1,314,443.24 -
DODSD FOIBIG®D

CeDIOs 9eidd 99,078,814.73 43,858,253.98
BOBOHND ©OD 9 1,405,376.59 15,485,218.74
OH®GO3 ODHRO 223,411,517.74 164,088,032.67
So9® emds OB
©)lenidn eOsOd 10 28,693,933.35 26,145,564.99
So® OO
eOEe, M) cOHT eXEL @Y &I 11 7,783,848.36 6,536,669.08
M8 Y S.»d® AE 12 1,218,952.95 1,102,805.44
So@® NOW® dwyd - 9,002,801.31 7,639,474.52
NOwBOE Ownd 37,696,734.66 33,785,039.51
oHMmO3 65 ANONTOR Owyd 261,108,252.40 197,873,072.18

ooes meg

ok 8 8 8 v

OO

aad 800bam
[V5) <o)

16




@ @ cSenbd 0o GIIgd® DD

2013 ecei®b 31 Cemnsd gdos Oed oem ISHLH ;MRS VDO

@0 2013 2012
Cpodd o, (86808wm)
Q.
(&3] HL0)
ePerd® ;eEIRd 13 138,213,621.67 95,803,231.65
ePemx® e® dpnd 138,213,621.67 95,803,231.65
e®emxr® 8wred®
elops 800tk 14 103,026,133.59 95,907,925.39
geans 8red 15 10,512,062.17 10,011,762.57
Yex B0 16 18,914.25 27,565.52
e®emx® 80ed® dwyd 113,557,110.01 105,947,253.48
ePenn® Gumdnded § gidunn/(CIDmOn) 24,656,511.66 (10,144,021.83)
Od®
geans 8850 &e)xd
5e8dn Mme)® 17 17,183,722.91 16,353,124.10
coxofe goHoSmm - -
8@ oiea® 8 BHOIL HO® Ho) § - -
o8 GHOTHG/(CITNHMO®)
e 585D ;Mme)8 Bwnd 17,183,722.91 16,353,124.10
goe e =08eden oe®m) 41,840,234.57 6,209,102.27

g80umr | (CTdn) dgd

oes mweg . 08 8§ 8 8 e

SOV A e)

17

a0 80bam

[ =10)




@ @ cSenbed on GIgd MHEDHH®

2013 ecei®b 31 Cemsd s Oed HE® e LO® LMGEEHN®D

2013 2012

(o142 ot.
geR MR ©0beten oe®m) 41,840,235 6,209,102
eH0So® | (CIZVMO®)
O1{CE )
Sedd» He)® RE®HdR (17,183,723) (16,353,124)
NI IIC) 18,118,732 15,098,554
DO BNND ONLBORVD 680 42,775,244 4,954,532
ePemrd® gHdBG/(CIMO®)
efeE, B800n 66 CoDOmM IR 86,234 60,000
e)0eniEn OO i 2,668,368 4,258,426
efep 800t BH5He®s @IS - -
em® e [(erde) (143,065) 329,459
o8 @redd® 87,185 (755,793)
eOEE, &) DN EID® KO & DR/ (Gade) (24,633,801) (8,975,459)
0 dreb gBduinw/(CmOn) aad® 13,380,326 (1,684,055)
GOEE ®) 0N eMIL WO &7 OIBO® 1,247,179 1,114,740
emO® WY S»® Qe OEDD 116,148 42,154
©)0eniEn 6xed (120,000) (864,576)
ePemR® HmOsDerns § LR Yed D™ 35,463,818 (1,520,573)
menise HumondoRs § 8ed s®®
80wy o® conOZ BEE WS (83,760,402) (40,883,604)
[@lc) =) (44,092,456) (988,194)
F5nsy) ObEn @isoed® OxEIB® EeH) 6XOP - (90,000)
2)SRe 8red se® GSHMOB 6xmdd 1,647,650 (600,000)
HPIBOD OB =OFHN SIG® OROOSDS 6,730,398 (109,337)
050 0fer e®NBHO - -
CoOBOHND B8t REINIOS (13,444,860) -
Mewniss HmonoRs § @R e DI®® (47,455,851) (44,191,708)
9e3 SEmOonPORs § fed OW®
o e (8ed) 34,731,507 14,737,000
s HOIOHDPORS § @R e DI®m® 34,731,507 14,737,000
el 0o YeED @™ &t BR QR (12,724,344) (29,454,708)
O8OR|(6RS®)
mEeldeten mOBmed § Y oo e red 14,294,268 43,748,976
(10) 15 I X 4
mEe=ddedecr gobowmed § 8 o® feed 1,569,924 14,294,268

oo er

18




@ @ cSenbed on GIgd MHEDHH®

2013 ecei®b 31 Ceoans gdns B0 Oe® QLD OTDE cONEO® LIDEND

00®e [=TG L) (o7 35T Bed® Qo30HD Snd
ot ISV G AL PR SO &8 ot
ot ot a00boan ot
ot.
2011 @@L 31 EHO esen 91,966,588 | 39,333,207 - 15,485,218 | 146,785,013
BHmE fedd D& - - - - -
eEe® 91,966,588 | 39,333,207 - 15,485,218 | 146,785,013
OHDOD ONSES -
2012 &0 ©e®) 1 10,633,876 | 4,525,047 - - | 15158923
OHDOD ONSTS -
2013 80 Be® 2 20,326,863 | 13,380,326 - | (14,079842) | 19,627,347
BBLE P ONd - | 41,840,235 - - | 41,840,235
(@€ gBddmw) 2013
2013 eca®@ab 31 €m0 ecen 122,927,327 | 99,078,815 - 1,405,376 | 223,411,517
0060 (ST Gl OeODs Bed® So8OHD
oty [S)1G AL Pend Fomond® oS
ot (o] A e3oboan ot
ot.
005a oty 1
onm®s O89S 2012
i O86d ge)m - 2012 B®O 26,987,000
Db Rweided dwnd (16,353,124)
ii 60 doed WIedd® - 2012 (1,684,055)
Oeed SBbE e)d Omnd 6,209,102
10,633,876 4,525,047
00D oo 2
onm®s 6O9S® - 2013
i osed ey - 2013 B0 22,050,000
g0y DLW OxaBw 9,413,697
o850y 0Ly ORED®H® 1,460,904
0058 6@IEHO LN MO 2,636,560
ao8ee
Gessld qogee - DLHsim & 1,314,443
DS DOWD GRIDBIMGED
gRoE) - O0ed FWerded dwnnd (16,548,741)
i 600 Deed MEd® dwnyd - 2013 13,380,326
iii soxedn gody Breidd
2006 ®&ed 80 2012 &) (13,444,860)
2013 &0 o) (634,982)
20,326,863 13,380,326 - (14,079,842)

19




ERGRRE O3® DER©S

$G0°2L99°9ET | L89'6C ¥¥1°c86 9¥¥°0ge’8 6CE IV LE 12¥'92081 | 8S¥'6¥EY 86L°CSG‘Gl | SIE‘C60°8 LET'B06'8E | 916°C96'T QB2 12I'eI00
@@Qu@hu
0€T'GTI1'8GT 89¢CYE L89TYY'G | GG8LYYCC | TYSTY8'86 669'1C9'6C | 66£6SC VS | TI9'TGLTI €¥6°80G°'6C | GC0'9C6°GT | - QERERE® eI 1¢TI'CI0T
98TZ8 - - - - (89510 - - SVL801 - - @ee vas egek®
TEL'SII'ST 889°6¢C 61¥°CET 990°01T°S 8LL60T°9 080°9LLT 9LT' LY.L 16€°C1GC ISOTIT'T £G0°06¥°1 - BRORVS QORER
eeres eeeE®
CIZ'616'6ET 089°CI¢ 89T°CIT'G 68L°LEE61 ¥9.LCELT6 LLT°L98°9C €2CTc6Y'ee | 61C6ET6 811'685°8¢C 1L6'GevvC | - C®@3 10'10°€103
geres @

¥81'C6L¥6E | GG0°CTLE 1ST'LTV*9 10€'86L°0¢ | 1.8°€GC 9ET 1C1'8Y9°LY LG8'88G'8E | 607 V0S'LT | 6GCT09LE | TIOTTESTI | 916°C96F MERE CW32 ISTIEI0g
(¥€2'98) - - - - (¥€2'98) - - - - - @e2® @uER
c0v°09.L°cS - 809°G8 G89'00T'T TLLLE60T 8L.'9T6°C 000°016 GLOTSYC ¥02'88L°C 6LT°LSSOT | - (TT e&ew) eogbee
910'8I1'19¢E GG0CLS £CS1Ive9 919°269'6C 660°918°GT1T LLG'L08'€Y | LG8'8LILE | ¥EE'0S8TT | GGO'CIS'CE | C86'9LTVS | 916°C96'Y 0ERE CW2 10'10°C10%
Lce=]

20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20

PO Bpo 0o
@REOME | OB @OB2 @00ua® ©®e ele) Qo(@eERm
cee (@B @ @O0 | CEOQS | OEEIRPIQS B2 ©EQ® QolEe @ ©O0g | DEwE®e eusé

POMR? R QNQE P I IE QEE®29 £103

0OGCOR @dmb B AQWRRES (@ &

@R @QR V<O

20



@ @ cSenbed on GIgd MHEDHH®

Q30 Mbm 005

[S10)1"54]¢) 2013 2012
ot. ot.

11 efee, 80on @ DO
{9l o D el0)
e@MBE
OBE ;MBen e e 36,146.08
o00)E® eWMBCR O OO 78,068.00
888 gowed SHoteEn MBDO® 1,952,737.35
asT® SHOCHDEE MBDOG 586,072.75
QIR AR MO DS FHOE 162,450.00
®B8650r e@RNBEE 7,462,582.93
0853 D HHOE 279,222.80

10,557,279.91
800t 6n KSewictOs
DIRETDO®D - GOIMDO® 1 2,110,000.00
DRETDO® - 2 212,514.00
DRETDOI® - BB DBRO - 2 2 83,050.00
DIREBDOI® - OB WMIO® 8 1,382,640.00

3,788,204.00
e®i0b COOmM
HREHND Oz 2,427,575.00
RS WMORO - LB B 26,500.00

2,454,075.00
b8 e weiy
&5 -LBH - 179 geemiedds ads eoid 1 910,000.00

910,000.00

C28 0508 on como®m
5OH0® ge®d ERI®E &9 20 119,800.00
0B Oreb 100 75,000.00
508 egeswob 1 119,000.00
S8 Swimd 2 20,000.00
8Qem 0 &9 3 37,915.18
COCBE DNV@E o 1 24,200.00
B &9 2 55,600.00
1508 & 2 18,800.00
8el oo 2 19,906.00
03O0 ® eeesIOL 2 242,000.00
D)8 WDeHIQ 2 45,900.00
[Jeln el 5 8,875.00
RO BE€AB® - D88 GHow® 61,700.00
GIGR DR KOSW®D 2 101,000.00
Ol OB VBEPeMINEG 1 3,600.00
B ds oesm aies 2 32,298.00
eOmd® ofRBn 685 HO® 34,500.00
EHBOS BHY® - WD 1 102,000.00
eRiEd 98Hwrn Ord® 0dm 2 378,000.00

21




[=10))> 18] 2013 2012

ot. ot.
Onie0sns it 1 4,860.00
e oo 1 9,600.00
DO 7 3,850.00
Be@ oo 1 4,300.00
s WDemI 2 24,320.00
R mPemndq 1 9,690.00
BR8s duR 9sHnsm 1 2,350.00
&0n® ROy 20 46,000.00
B &9 2 17,680.00
eCwenn 68 2 10,640.00
A®O) 2 31,400.00
RBOE RO - HEHND CONO OBHHO 1 241,964.00
oo O 1 62,000.00
RO OEsd 1 22,950.00
PeEBeSS 8 wySOL 1 492,400.00
DLI®INOES iy 1 318,398.85
686855500 1 89,950.00
5C ©0reen HBSW® 1 1,034,330.78

3,926,777.81
ORNRM@DIO DO
@B MEImE «dreen B 10,285,376.64
@B MEdme «lreen B - 60K 652,395.74

10,937,772.38
[STelG i)
BeRn ®aR) 5068 cewmomm 6 25,800.00
QROT BOO® 2 1,500.00
6% RO 5 5,025.00
OO BB 1 192,650.00
BeRro ®at) 5068 cowmoEn 2 8,300.00
DR 2 900.00
eReb 50 e SY® 1 54,000.00
DS YEIOSDD 1 41,000.00
108 0menm &0 WO HO® 17,820.00
eCed e vy 6 109,250.00
ISRIOToN) 2 190,000.00
o8 &wmimd 2 37,400.00
cOIEW) 1200 DacgMe®w® 2 15,640.00
0O KBS - 6AE 1 83,800.00
0O KBS - 6AE 1 93,800.00
e KOs 2 110,000.00
RiSeD)d =0wenm 1 113,800.00

1,100,685.00
6o 0N ©e)
DBONEE BEEHD et 85,607.75

85,607.75

22




21

2.2

23

0®® 2

geans gacIas O5nd

eMEOEs =O5m &ER® DIREOHS

MBBISS)
S0 O5® eOgeds GFHMOB 6O

eedds cO6® &)X OHO®HS

(en€e0O8 BO8 gotd 1)
98650t e@IESE

mexiss (enEeod SO8 g 2)
SO0 S

SDIO IS
CMIMRS NS

S0100 0558 eOxeds GEHMOS

@88 (emEeod 508 g 3)

ebw Ve, O B0k OB HSND O
COBEBD DISH - CDHS FIODHAN®

005 3

e (emEe0d SO8 gow 4)
CB8edss

OO MO O E&)e®

omgn 68eds oo «olemis® B3

005 4

eOgE QD QN
(e 08 S5O8 oo 5)

OrEn FNWEOIHED)

omg - GHEBSDHO FHEOMIHER)

amgn - SO EEIHER)

COEEBD 68D FNOWIBHEMR)
©)0emiEm e 6650 MEWIHE)
e OEE, FH®IHE]

SRDE) - GAC B OEH) COSHDOD

21

2.2
2.3

2013 () 2012 (&e.)
- 6,730,398.16
55,543,512.73 11,451,057.00
54,600.00 1,702,250.00
55,598,112.73 19,883,705.16
- 6,730,398.16
- 6,730,398.16
2,605,117.73 2,355,867.00
9,938,395.00 9,095,190.00
43,000,000.00 -
55,543,512.73 11,451,057.00
- 1,702,250.00
54,600.00 -
54,600.00 1,702,250.00
754,893.46 553,715.78
1,572,971.10 1,572,791.35
2,670,994.45 2,729,287.13
4,998,859.01 4,855,794.26
36,254,355.59 5,863,313.51
3,543,168.16 5,309,808.24
599,800.00 838,100.00
160,425.52 746,692.27
132,219.92 20,950.00
1,238,701.75 13,019,522.20
41,928,670.94 25,798,386.22
(2,574,511.22) (1,236,098.51)
39,354,159.72 24,562,287.71

23




51

52

53

54

00®™ b5

DN Son® O
Do e Fm

880 #n@iBen)
DSBS
9EOKO BE 6®SY

e OFEOe o
eee) o
DD gBBHmOs

882 snomiBen)

LS @) OENS DORD G Be®H-PIP
DL &) DS DOWD EDWBI®D-SME

eLoOw QHMBOS

RRAN DM e

e®Or 605es

198 gBMOB asisHedesm
QIA® @y SO iSen g
QI @Y DIFTADMO DT 6N
QI @ dnY BE GO O
QId® ©y EOen® Bred
©05s ePEHO PIBESIIDD
oGBSy ©OLNS BREO®HS
QIA® @Y CWIMRD NS GEIED
Qo) HeWIS 6CeRSE BOCR

e

SetR PMREEE oo

Pb.OC. pgIsie - SN NSy
DSBS &) BB BRIVO®
FABTRL OCEMT HODHHD

VoS B DD

NEeEE cOReMS - cOIPS e®HELd®

@E0wO g emdd

Onegn - 6edes

Omegn - e®job ©d

O - G5 05 FeHND

Omegl - el SO®AH®

e BOed® - 8eR eTeEed WY
s BOa® - edm#nm

e BOed® - P CeWO
) VRLY

s BOad® - VO @D

2550 sbedemmmo 8red

5.1
5.2
5.3
54

2013 (St.) 2012 (de.)
4,411,195.27 399,750.05
17,446,559.86 10,664,957.19
382,480.00 357,480.00
679,907.16 1,656,025.92
22,920,142.29 13,078,213.16
4,325,695.27 318,750.05
85,500.00 81,000.00
4,411,195.27 399,750.05
11,250,000.00 8,000,000.00
3,750,000.00 -
- 21,000.00
46,437.76 25,937.76
45,101.88 35,787.96
3,348.72 3,544.02
178,210.04 161,089.38
117,251.47 128,317.88
290,441.19 290,441.19
854,525.00 1,162,295.00
- 736,618.00
- 99,926.00
869,569.97 -
41,673.83 -
17,446,559.86 10,664,957.19
250,000.00 250,000.00
100,000.00 75,000.00
12,000.00 12,000.00
150.00 150.00
330.00 330.00
20,000.00 20,000.00
382,480.00 357,480.00
194,102.48 190,003.89
337,364.13 296,843.50
- 196,501.96
2,588.84 2,265.53
- 1,275.00
25,005.84 32,047.47
36,158.31 20,053.67
73,087.66 78,912.56
11,599.90 7,015.25
- 831,107.09
679,907.16 1,656,025.92

24




o0H» 6

e @ ®eEdD 0w e

Roed &5 e d

@) Qewd - CBPE™ (@.6. 9521019)

@0 RAeind - OBPEID BeldEHn OS5V
(®.¢. 7011691)

o0®® 7
osed Eens ® Befm® N0
(cn@e0d 508 eod 6)

0856l QBN SIS

eSenb® ©:0LA® DIEDH® GEH) 9D
SOMB)BDEHRS OBME DOTHOS

CEB® MO - eARNRBS (6e9€) G
Bef® EIDS

2013.01.01 €0 es®er

80 ©YSdn BOTE®

080 FORI® 6EH®M

000 8

OO PO
9COrO 6™ &) @B

80 8 el - edeey EHO oad

Oi8ens cOSDE OIS ®ISH ®IEB®
oS HHod® 2012

FReOs e50) g5 s@rd® 2012

2011 PSS DO® Ee, BBROS POLTBH®
Bwed® BIMRD DOLDE)

0y GEHPKO GO T

2011 € OBE@ DR OO SERHEE mew
SBOHND 00D BMIOD

Oifens Gidnedsiy e €8y Bwed
GOE® DE OB

g§OEQ g OgdO

2011 e S5HeRS @YY Yee

) DSDORD DOIHO® WeBS
§IO0H0e® BHMBOe Oiflens 5O 8 @O
Sefm 8500 @iedd®

gReds 5O B codm Bred

D66 HHOBH®

2013 (St.) 2012 (de.)

1,282,430.99 11,543,454.50
287,493.22 2,750,813.57
1,569,924.21 14,294,268.07
287,768,359.65 267,718,359.65
2,000,000.00 -
50,043,791.25 50,043,791.25
291,081.27 291,081.27
99,276,267.22 99,276,267.22
439,379,499.39 417,329,499.39
(331,277,776.74) (314,729,035.96)
108,101,722.65 102,600,463.43
43,858,253.98 39,333,207.07
- (38,756.88)
(22,950.00) (35,824.68
(108,743.77) -
- (60,000.00)
7,396.00

21,558.52

13,444,860.02
- 437.98
47,785.00 -
7,768.13
(1,567,500.00)
564.96
(2,181.60) 1,859.13

(1.99)
57,238,580.16 37,649,151.71
41,840,234.57 6,209,102.27
99,078,814.73 43,858,253.98
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2013 (or.) 2012 (S.)
000 9
SOBNDND O
D80 §HOBHEE eEe® 15,485,218.74 15,485,218.74
FRDE) - OB O PITBD (14,079,842.15) -
D60 GOOIMNEE BB 1,405,376.59 15,485,218.74
oos® 10
e)0eni8n coOs5508
(en€e 08 BO® o> 7)
Obe §OBmed eEen 26,145,564.99 22,751,715.38
gRDE) - OLewD o) KOS (120,000.00) (864,576.00)

26,025,564.99 21,887,139.38
Obewrd ge)E eOsFHDP 2,668,368.36 4,258,425.61
D60 HOONEE BESMD 28,693,933.35 26,145,564.99
00mns 11
edege ®) geons 6Kmd® @M &
edege, MHHBe) 111 1,537,614.51 613,438.31
cedm 8red 11.2 5,288,309.12 5,094,512.77
e MRHTER] o cOSHDOS 11.3 957,924.73 828,718.00

7,783,848.36 6,536,669.08
111 | e®ege, HBec)

(co@e0d SO® god 8)
Basiens auiBmod dwens @@ §cc 1,403,780.51 568360.51
OreEn Om) BCH GSHIOd 23,819.04 -
edEE, MHWIBnSe®s OB OEM)
Ordao
BOISS Bebe 360.00 360.00
anc 086 342.72 -
2006 ALBEODL @sOLeTENE (6e9E) 1,000.00 1,000.00
D6 VSEBE 0S0BAS 573.00 573.00
8 8 o8 RS e0BE0RS 2,700.00 2,700.00
es5Res o880 598 B3 12,323.00 12,323.00
930S0 E OemeEB @SSR 5,426.40 5,426.40
s 95 628.32 -
208D R5® @& (ee9d) O 750.72 750.72
206 80ewr) o®De - 1,100.00
B0ED S5eOML enids (6:9€) @D - 134.64
RIES S WSS 600.00 600.00
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2013 (St.) 2012 (Se.)
6,070.80 960.04
2,500.00 2,500.00

500.00 500.00
250.00 250.00
3,000.00 3,000.00
500.00 500.00
9,000.00 9,000.00
90.00 -

- 1,100.00

400.00 400.00
1,900.00 1,900.00
60,000.00 -
1,100.00 -
1,537,614.51 613,438.31
143,675.23 102,031.30
589,485.95 324,144.40
191,030.00 147,290.00
1,291.04 -
44,733.00 -
9,950.00 4,800.00

- 18,776.49

- 18,068.00
25,337.50 91,636.12
2,950.00 -
259,581.43 308,160.28
28,900.00 84,975.00
18,029.33 12,764.68
704,575.00 828,891.67
124,960.00 97,740.00
80,878.53 117,524.51
150,523.00 77,507.00
73,604.95 83,323.32
129,452.85 108,920.88
12,011.00 9,005.00
68,275.00 78,500.00
137,500.00 213,750.00
17,000.00 6,335.00
51,300.00 -
61,224.49 14,070.08
574,597.14 46,872.00
25,000.00 -
49,816.00 57,641.67
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(13.1)
(13.2)
(13.3)

(13.4)
(13.5)

2013 (St.) 2012 (Se.)
- 28,025.13
- 2,095,712.00
73,672.60 -
132,178.30 31,754.18
453,914.00 86,234.06
137,859.38 -
824,253.40 -
90,750.00 -
5,288,309.12 5,094,512.77
785,000.00 510,000.00
55,810.00 55,810.00
7,500.00 7,500.00
- 17.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
17,500.00 17,500.00
24,995.50 197,891.00
27,119.23 -
30,000.00 30,000.00
957,924.73 828,718.00
909,140.24 906,522.91
871.00 -
308,941.71 196,282.53
1,218,952.95 1,102,805.44
75,438,479.35 47,280,671.83
46,358,635.10 34,584,083.83
5,466,010.29 2,307,748.85
6,545,377.00 7,934,826.87
3,775,466.07 2,254,950.61
51,405.50 915,770.56
578,248.36 525,179.10
138,213,621.67 95,803,231.65
31,297,752.31 26,176,183.88
37,065,725.00 16,854,615.25
7,283,699.50 4,758,300.00
(208,697.46) (508,427.30)
75,438,479.35 47,280,671.83
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2013 (or.) 2012 (S.)
16,822,760.00 9,985,887.31
23,105,249.61 16,549,528.94

1,430,625.49 5,003,917.58
5,000,000.00 3,044,750.00
46,358,635.10 34,584,083.83
1,320,301.15 1,053,640.42
15,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
650,000.00 400,000.00
15,650,000.00 11,400,000.00
410,077.05 368,225.30
1,733,603.79 1,826,444.44
6,486,033.84 4,736,373.76
30,000.00 79,250.00
26,591.00 43,549.50
2,050,725.00 2,449,374.17
43,799.67 25,325.80
74,000.00 71,000.00
201,990.13 120,533.82
179,800.00 157,488.00
69,470.00 45,093.60
170,314.09 191,031.58
27,886.29 32,201.60
11,504,290.86 10,145,891.57
4,145,709.14 1,254,108.43
5,466,010.29 2,307,748.85
115,966.26 91,958.00
16,253.19 41,602.53
289,458.04 240,813.23
832,138.59 845,645.32
1,569,253.24 -
160,261.70 27,887.34
683,876.65 730,664.60
2,295.00 -

29




135

PODPE) DR

Befw B850 »Mmecs OBS @I
aBHDOS

eOHRD msien)

Ooeg) O Oad EId®
FENND EIDS

Qd® o) 3 0PN ©:0LAM DiREOHS

OseHs @R ao¥ed
DOSOERIORS EIDS

a@ne) - 8wed

eug) §e)rd®d ot BE OIMDD
O8RSO EDe)

eowO® E@m)

1508 @S

OB @DESH

=19)[H)]

falclaimio)]

o8 &8 8 OmmaBens @Y &HOBDH®

o0Hs 14

e0o)es Swned®

efdoe ot

©®s Bred

eleid® &) slewiss 8wre®
FOBR® ® VS Swed
BBuBvm 6L

oBROS

(14.1)
(14.2)

(14.3)
(14.4)
(14.5)
(14.6)

2013 (or.) 2012 (S.)
50,000.00 36,000.00
- 58,399.35
28,000.00 56,500.00
27,963.40 -
- 25,480.24
3,775,466.07 2,254,950.61
5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
358,250.00 86,176.56
5,358,250.00 5,086,176.56
5,163,250.00 3,990,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
12,000.00 10,000.00
44,880.00 -
- 95,000.00
19,566.00 5,600.00
7,148.50 9,806.00
5,306,844.50 4,170,406.00
51,405.50 915,770.56
54,901,341.46 56,064,880.41
572,658.50 648,069.57
9,191,050.64 7,186,526.49
5,182,858.76 3,846,989.15
15,059,492.31 13,810,737.29
18,118,731.92 14,350,722.48
103,026,133.59 95,907,925.39
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(14.3.1)
(14.3.2)

2013 (&e.) 2012 (&z.)
27,442,726.47 28,025,229.35
6,787,000.00 6,199,657.50
4,166,118.01 4,107,805.17
1,041,530.47 1,026,952.93
- 7,690.00
534,123.82 -
300,000.00 24,000.00
589,520.65 257,209.36
3,160,167.13 2,952,825.88
6,121,677.95 3,345,052.43
106,108.00 -
90,768.00 -
- 4,685,221.00
959,100.00 898,442.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
429,000.00 -
38,460.00 -
73,672.00 -
333,000.00 -
2,668,368.36 4,258,425.61
- 369.18
54,901,341.46 56,064,880.41
572,658.50 648,069.57
572,658.50 648,069.57
1,858,019.12 1,522,804.98
2,005,338.71 1,844,849.17
2,457,918.90 1,383,208.51
2,869,773.91 2,435,663.83
9,191,050.64 7,186,526.49
553,715.78 546,221.30
2,059,196.80 1,530,299.46
2,612,912.58 2,076,520.76
754,893.46 553,715.78
1,858,019.12 1,522,804.98
2,729,287.13 2,691,016.37
1,947,046.03 1,883,119.93
4,676,333.16 4,574,136.30
2,670,994.45 2,729,287.13
2,005,338.71 1,844,849.17

2013 (&z.) 2012 (&e.)
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1,460,658.44 837,621.21
1,582,853.71 828,741.08
303,164.19 306,037.94
839,676.81 904,709.07
574,841.68 546,741.69
403,738.93 225,097.05
17,925.00 198,041.11
5,182,858.76 3,846,989.15
1,572,791.35 1,948,015.54
575,021.43 171,517.50
2,147,812.78 2,119,533.04
1,572,971.10 1,572,791.35
574,841.68 546,741.69
201,836.16 182,362.39
1,462,250.00 1,177,175.37
1,480,495.70 1,253,684.73
7,707,238.68 7,543,659.26
443,994.43 283,178.68
882,071.34 911,819.45
93,900.00 74,253.00
923,180.00 856,990.00
1,864,526.00 1,527,614.41
15,059,492.31 13,810,737.29
1,490,053.30 1,357,635.48
3,110,066.00 2,905,833.50
2,776,080.29 2,364,765.74
2,512,391.61 1,691,484.11
1,111,081.44 789,680.92
747,175.58 (25,995.50)
6,109,777.55 4,631,330.36
29,687.50 29,687.50
232,418.65 606,300.37
18,118,731.92 14,350,722.48
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(15.1)

2013 (o) 2012 (Sz.)
1,661,074.34 1,447,782.27
275,000.00 162,164.00
255,663.25 507,645.38
331,088.50 338,606.69
541,230.00 3,133,955.75
381,637.72 -
696,182.46 304,045.00
1,127,555.04 932,598.87
250,000.00 100,000.00
176,000.00 120,000.00
134,297.45 466,885.77
34,000.00 20,675.00
- 56345.00
1,338,412.71 434,501.65
912,758.33 -
1,006,972.00 1,094,428.00
184,968.00 120,252.00
- 64,600.00
56,822.16 24,830.00
148,626.91 28,941.85
33,940.00 12,980.00
55,750.00 29,750.00
64,000.00 24,000.00
60,000.00 72,000.00
81,619.50 -
71,605.49 60,924.58
16,168.55 26,610.76
243,676.38 356,115.00
311,235.38 -
28.00 -
61,750.00 71,125.00
10,512,062.17 10,011,762.57
50,135.00 83,045.00
16,380.00 12,150.00
75,225.00 79,120.00
3,664.00 -
20,300.00 4,900.00
- 2,950.00
- 6,000.00
27,186.00 33,494.66
2,695.00 1,730.00
8,050.00 3,601.54
- 5,000.00
14,490.00 37,447.00
6,544.00 -
15,000.00 20,205.00
15,000.00 10,000.00
1,500.00 -
4,500.00 -
17,000.00 -
4,000.00
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2013 (<) 2012 (Se.)
2,450.00 6,000.00
10,000.00 -
- 15,000.00
14,297.00 -
- 1,224.49
26,672.50 12,739.00
331,088.50 338,606.69
18,914.25 27,565.52
18,914.25 27,565.52
16,208,740.78 13,996,662.63
634,982.13 -
340,000.00 2,356,461.47
17,183,722.91 16,353,124.10
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14,294,268 43,748,976
1,569,924 14,294,268
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36,146.08
78,068.00
1,952,737.35
586,072.75
162,450.00
7,462,582 93
279,222 80

10,557,279.H

2,110,000.00
212,514.00
83,050.00
1,382,640.00

3,788,204.00

242757500
26,500.00

2,454,075.00

910,000.00

910,000.00

119,800.00
75,000.00
119,000.00
20,000.00
37,915.18
24,200.00
55,600.00
18,800.00
19,906.00
242,000.00
45,900.00
8,875.00
61,700.00
101,000.00
3,600.00
32,298.00
34,500.00
102,000.00
378,000.00
4,860.00
9,600.00
3,850.00
4,300.00
24.320.00
9,690.00
2,350.00
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17,680.00
10,640.00
31,400.00
241,964.00
62,000.00
2295000
492,400.00
318,398.85
89,950.00
1,034,330.78

3926,777.81

10,285,376 .64
652,395.74

10,937,772.38

25,800.00
1,500.00
5,025.00

192,650.00
8,300.00
900.00

54,000.00

41,000.00

17,820.00

109,250.00
190,000.00

37,400.00

15,640.00

83,800.00

93,800.00

110,000.00
113,800.00

1,100,685.00

85,607.75

85,607.75

55,543,512.73
54,600.00

6,730,398.16
11,451,057.00
1,702,250.00

55,598,112.73

19,883,705.16

6,730,398.16

6,730,398.16

2,605,117.73
9,938,395.00
43,000,000.00

2,355,867.00
9,095,190.00

55,543,512.73

11,451,057 .00
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- 1,702,250.00
54,600.00 -
54,600.00 1,702,250.00
754,803 .46 553,715.78

1,572.971.10 1,572,791.35
2,670,994 45 272928713
4,998,859.04 4,855,794.26
36,254,355.59 5,863,31351
3,543,168.16 5,300,808 24
599,800.00 838,100.00
160,425.52 746,692 27
132,219.92 20,950.00
1,238,701.75 13,019,522.00
41,928,670.94 25,798,386.02
(2,574,511.22) {1,236,098.51)
39,354,150.72 24,562,287 51
4.411,195.27 399,750.05
17,446 559.86 10,664,957.19
382,480.00 357,480.00
679,907.16 1,656,025.92
72,520,142.29 13,078,213.16
4,325 69527 318,750.05
85,500.00 $1,000.00
4,411,19527 399,750.05
11,250,000.00 8,000,000.00
3,750,000.00 -

- 21,000.00
46,437.76 25.937.76
45,101.88 35,787.96

334872 3,544.02
178.210.04 161,089.38
117,251.47 128,317.88
290,441.19 290,441.19
854,525.00 1,162,295 .00

- 736,618.00

- 99,926.00
869,569.97 -
41,673.83 -

17,446,559.86 10,664,957.19
250,000.00 250,000.00
100,000.00 75,000.00
12,000.00 12,000.00
150.00 150.00
330.00 330.00
20,000.00 20,000.00
382,480.00 357,480.00
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194,102.48 190,003.89
337,364.13 296,843.50
- 196,501.96
2,588.84 2,265.53
- 1,275.00
25,005.84 32,047 .47
36,158.31 20,053.67
73,087.66 78,912.56
11,5989.90 7.015.25
- 831,107.09
679,907.16 1,656,025.92
1,282,430.99 11,543,454.50
287 ,493.22 2,750,813.57
1,569,924.21 14,294,268 .07
287,768,359.65 267,718,359.65
2,000,000.00 -
50,043,791.25 50,043,791.25
291,081.27 291,081.27
99,276,267.22 99,276,267.22
439,379,499.39 417,329,499.39
(331,277,776.74)  (314,729,035.96)
@1 108,101,722.65 102,600,463.43
102,600,463.43 91,966,587.33
22,050,000.00 26,987,000.00
124,650,463.43 118,953,587.33
(16,548,740.78)  (16,353,124.10)
108,101,722.65 102,600,463.23
81 43,858,253.98 39,333,207.07
- (38,756.88)
(22,950.00) (35,824.68)
(108,743.77) -
- (60,000.00)
- 7,396.00
21,558.52 -
13,444,860.02 -
- 437.98
47,785.00 -
- 7.768.13
- (1,567,500.00)
- 564.96
(2,181.60) 1,859.13
(1.99) -
57,238,580.16 37,649,151.71
41,840,234 57 6,209,10227
99,078,814.73 43,858,253.98
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3,000.00 3,000.00
500.00 500.00
9,000.00 9,000.00
90.00 -
- 1,100.00
- 400.00
- 1,900.00
60,000.00 -
1,100.00 -
400.00 -
1,900.00 -
1,537,614.51 613,438.31
143,675.23 102,031.30
589,485.95 324,144.40
191,030.00 147,290.00
1,291.04 -
44,733.00
9,950.00 4,800.00
- 18,776.49
- 18,068.00
25,337.50 91,636.12
2,950.00 -
259,581.43 308,160.28
28,900.00 84,975.00
18,029.33 12,764.68
704,575.00 828,891.67
124,960.00 97,740.00
80,878.53 117,524.51
150,523.00 77,507.00
73,604.95 83,323.32
129,452 85 108,980.88
12,011.00 9,005.00
68,275.00 78,500.00
137,500.00 213,750.00
17,000.00 6,335.00
51,300.00 -
61,224.49 14,070.08
574,597 14 46,872.00
25,000.00
49,816.00 57.641.67
- 28,025.13
- 2,095,712.00
73,672.60 -
132,178.30 31,754.18
453,914.00 86,234.06
137,859.38 -
824,253 40 -
90,750.00 -
5,288,309.12 5,094,512.77
785,000.00 510,000.00
55,810.00 55,810.00
7,500.00 7,500.00
- 17.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
17,500.00 17,500.00
24,995.50 197,891.00
27,119.23 -
30,000.00 30,000.00
957,924.73 828,718.00
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909,140.24 906,522.91
871.00 -
308,941.71 196,282 53
1,218,952.95 1,102,805.44
75,438,479.35 47,280,671.83
46,358,635.10 34,584,083.83
5,466,010.29 2,307,748.85
6,545,377.00 7.934,826.87
3,775,466.07 2,254,950 61
51,405.50 915,770.56
578,248.36 525,179.10
138,213,621.61 95,803,231.65
31,297,752.31 26,176,183.88
37,065,725.00 16,854,615.25
7,283,699.50 4,758,300.00
(208 697.46) (508,427 30)
75,438,479.35 47,700,671.83
16,822,760.00 9,985,887 31
23,105,249 61 16,549,528 94
1,430,625.49 5,003,917.58
5,000,000.00 3,044,750.00
46,358,635.10 34,534,083.83
1,320,301.15 1,053,640.42
15,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
650,000.00 400,000.00
15,650,000.00 11,400,000.00
410,077.05 368,225.30
1,733,603.79 1,826,444.44
6,486,033.84 4.736,373.76
30,000.00 79,250.00
26,591.00 43,549.50
2,050,725.00 244937417
43.799.67 25,325 80
74,000.00 71,000.00
201,990.13 120,533.82
179,800.00 157,488.00
69,470.00 45,093 60
170,314.09 191,031.58
27 88629 32 501.60
11,504,790.86 10,145,891 57
4,145,709.14 1,254,108.43
%,466,010.20 2,307,748 .85
115,966.26 91,958.00
16,253.19 41,602.53
289,458.04 240,813.23
832,138.59 945,645.32
1,569,253.24 -
160,261.70 27,887.34
683,876.65 730,664.60
2,295.00 -
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141
142
143
144
145
146

50,000.00 36,000.00
- 58,399.35
28,000.00 56,500.00
27,963 .40 -
- 25,480.24
3,775,466.07 2,254,950.61
8,200.00 8.,800.00
- 3,900.00
32,900.00 -
65,152.00 T7.858.00
9,700.00 90000
14.26 500.00
115,966.26 91,958.00
5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
358,250.00 86,176.56
5,358,250.00 5,086,176.56
5,163,250.00 3,990,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
12,000.00 10,000.00
44.,880.00 -
- 95,000.00
19,566.00 5,600.00
7,148.50 9,806.00
5,306,844.50 4,170,406.00
51,405.50 915,770.56
54,901,341.46 56,064,880.41
572,658.50 648,069.57
9,191,050 .64 7,186,526 49
5,182,858.76 3,846,889.15
15,059,492 31 13,810,737 29
18,118,731.92 14,350,722 48
103,026,133.59 95,907,925.39
27,442,726 47 28,025,22935
6,787,000.00 6,199,657.50
4,166,118.01 4,107,805.17
1,041,530.47 1,026,952 .93
- 7,690.00
534,123.82 -
300,000.00 240,000.00
589,520.65 257,209.36
3,160,167.13 2,952,825 88
6,121,677.95 3,345,052.43
106,108.00 -
90,768.00 -
- 4,685,221.00
959,100.00 898,442.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
429,000.00 -
38,460.00 -
73,672.60 -
333,000.00 -
2,668,368.36 4,258,425 61
- 369.18
54,901,341 .46 56,064,880.41
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572,658.50 648,069.57
572,658.50 648,069.57
1,858,019.12 1,522,804.98
2,005,338.71 1,844,849 17
2,457,918.90 1,383,208 51
2,869,773.91 2,435,663.83
9,191,050.64 7,186,526 49
553,715.78 546,221.30
2,059,196.80 1,530,299 46
2,612,91258 2,076,520.76
754,893 46 553,715.78
1,858,019.12 1,522,804.98
2,729,287 13 2,691,016 37
1,947,046.03 1,883,119983
4,676,333.16 4,574,136 30
2,670,994.45 2,729.287.13
2,005,338.71 1,844,849.17
1,460,658 44 837,621.21
1,682,853.71 828,741.08
303,164.19 306,037.94
839,676.81 904,709.07
574,841.68 546,741.69
403,738.93 225,097.05
17,925.00 198,041.11
5,182,858.76 3,846,989.15
1,572,791.35 1,948,015.54
575,021.43 171,517.50
2.147.812.78 2,119,533.04
1,572,971.10 1,572,791.35
574,841.68 546,741.69
201,836.16 182,362.39
1,462,250.00 1,177,17537
1,480,495.70 1,253,684.73
7,707,238.68 7,543,65926
443,994 43 283,178.68
882,071.34 911,819.45
93,800.00 74,253.00
923,180.00 856,990.00
1,864,526.00 1,527,614.41
15,059,492.31 13,810,737.29
1,490,053.30 1,357,63548
3,110,066.00 2,905,833.50
2,776,08029 2,364,765.74
2,512,391.61 1,691,484 11
1,111,081 44 789,680.92
747,175.68 (25,995 .50)
6,109,777 55 4,631,330.36
29,687.50 29,687.50
232.418.65 606,300.37
18,118,731.92 14,350,722.48
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(15.1)

1,661,074.34 1,447,78227
275,000.00 162,164.00
255,663.25 507,645.38
331,088.50 338,606.69
541,230.00 3,133,955.75
381,637.72 -
696,182.46 304,045.00

1,127,555.04 932,508.87
250,000.00 100,000.00
176,000.00 120,000.00
134,297 45 466,885.77

34,000.00 20,675.00

- 56,345.00

1,338, 412.71 434,501.65
912,758.33 -

1,006,972.00 1,094,428.00
184,968.00 120,252.00

- 64,600.00
56,822.16 24,830.00
148,626.91 28,941.85
33,940.00 12,880.00
55,750.00 29,750.00
64,000.00 24,000.00
60,000.00 72,000.00
81,619.50 -
71,605.49 60,924.58
16,168.55 26,610.76
243 676.38 356,115.00
311,235.38 -

28.00 -
61,750.00 71,125.00
10,512,062.17 10,011,762.57
50,135.00 83,045.00
16,380.00 12,150.00
75,225.00 79,120.00

3,664.00 -
20,300.00 4,900.00

- 2,950.00

- 6,000.00
27,186.00 33,494.66

2,695.00 1,730.00
8,050.00 3,601.54
- 5,000.00
14,490.00 37,447.00
6,544.00 -
15,000.00 20,205.00
15,000.00 10,000.00
1,500.00 -
4,500.00 -
17,000.00 -
- 4,000.00
2,450.00 6,000.00
10,000.00 -

- 15,000.00
14,297.00 -

- 1,224.49
26,672.50 12,739.00
331,088.50 338,606.69
18,914.25 27,565.52
18,914.25 27,565.52
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AN OVERVIEW OF THE INSTITUTE

INTRODUCTION

Global textile and apparel marketplace is now going through a paradigm shift moving
towards increased product differentiation and customers becoming more diverse and
demanding. The market for textile and apparels has gone through a rapid
transformation in the recent past and with the technological improvements the end
users awareness and demand have sharply increased. This makes competition in the
textile and apparel sector tougher and SLITA is , now, geared to meet the challenges in
its service delivery, specially related to education.

The educational courses, ranging from certificate to Diploma levels, are highly in
demand and conducted in the areas of textile, apparel, testing and leather & footwear
streams and the number of students are on the rise every year. At present, there are a
few foreign students and in future , SLITA expects to increase the intake of foreign
students in order to popularise the courses. Accordingly course contents ,syllabi and
infrastructure facilities are updated to suit the local and regional requirements.

As indicated in the new Act, SLITA will shoulder a greater responsibility in serving
the Textile and Apparel Sector of Sri Lanka with the focus on the following
objectives ;

e To provide expertise for the sustainable development of the Textile and
Apparel Industry.

e To enhance the knowledge base of the Textile and Apparel Sector to
meet the emerging technological developments.

e To play a leading role in providing consultancy and technical services to
local and overseas textile and apparel manufacturers.

e To provide technical expertise to the domestic Handloom Industry.

e To introduce a multiple services approach in providing technical
assistance to the small scale entrepreneurs in the rural sector engaged
in garment, handloom and footwear manufacture.

e While continuing as a leader in providing vocational training SLITA is to
elevate its services to tertiary level by conducting vocational Degree
programmes to meet NVQ Standards.

e To strengthen the information and communication technology of SLITA for
easy access of services to ensure customer satisfaction.

e To embark on research and development work.

With the above objectives in line, SLITA is expected to accelerate its services to

continue as the leading services provider for the Textile and Apparel Industry and
to become an economically viable organization in the long run.
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The Board of Governors

The Board of Governors are entrusted with the powers to make decision on policy and
legislation of the Institute and Director General executes the decisions of the Board. The
Board Meetings are held each month and the members review the progress & activities
and set guidelines for operations of the Institute.

The Board as at 31.12.2013

Mr. Anura Siriwardana Chairman Ministry of Industry & Commerce

Ms. S.P.M.K. Siriwardene Member Ministry of Higher Education
(up to Nov.2013)

Mr.Gopal K Iyer Member

Mr. K.H. Bandula Fernando Member Chamber of Garment Association

Mr. Yohan Lawrence Member Sri Lanka Apparel Exporters Association

Mr. Iyoob Samahi Member

Mr. S.Balasubramaniam Member Ministry of State Resource & Enterprise
Development

Dr. G.L.D. Wickramasinghe Member University of Moratuwa

Pro. G.B. Delkumburawatta Member Open University

Mrs.K.Piyarathna Member Ministry of Industry & Commerce

Mrs. Wasantha Perera Member General Treasury (From June to Nov)

Mr. M.P. Kannangara Board Secretary
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Staff As At 31.12.2013

The total staff strength — 104

Functional Distribution of Staff

Category Management| Technical/ | Finance General/
& Operation | Operation Administration
Employees 05 52 05 33
Casual/Trainee - 02 -
Contract/Assignment - 07 - -

Mr.D.N.S.Kuruppumullage

Mr. D.P.L.P. Jayaweera -

Mr.P.V.S.Wijayaratne

Mr. M.P. Kannangara -

Mrs. Y.A.P.G.Yapa -

Senior Staff ( Technical)

Mr. S. llangovan -
Mr. G. K. K. S. Kumara -
Mr. B.L.S.P. Nishantha -
Mr. J.P. Samarakoon -

Mrs. K.A.R.V. Abeywardena

Mrs. H.M.P.K. Bandara

Director General

Director (Training and Technical)
MBA, Chartered Textile Technologist,
M.Sc. (Clothing), NDT (Textile Technology)

Director (Operations)
M.Sc.(MIT),M.Sc(Mgt.),B.Tech(Eng.)Hons
AMIE(SL),LLB(UG)

Administration Manager, MBA(P.l.M.)
B.Sc.(Col.),PG.Dip in International Rel:(BCIS)
Dip.in American Professional Qualification-HRM
LLB (UG),Diploma in Legal Studies.

Accountant, B.Com. (Special) , CBA

Senior Textile Technologist, B.Sc. (Eng.) (Text),MBA
Senior Textile Technologist, B.Sc.(Eng.) (Text), MBA
Technical Training Officer, B.Sc. (Hons.),M.Sc.(Text.)
Technical Training Officer, NDT (Mech)

Technical Training Officer, NDT (Text. Tech.)
Technical Training Officer, Dip. C.M. (CITI)
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PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

1. Financial Performance

Income Vs Expenditure
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2.

Physical Performance
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MESSAGE OF MR NAWAZ MUSTAPHA, DIRECTOR GENERAL, SLITA

Sri Lanka Institute of Textile and Apparel, was formulated by amalgamating the two
predecessor institutes namely, CITlI and TT& SC, by an act of parliament in 2009 and ever
since, the institute boasts of its progress as the pioneering institute in Sri Lanka in
Textile and Apparel spheres. The institute offers its services to the industry under the
themes of training, testing and consultancy targeting school leavers and industry
personnel who seek further training opportunities in their respective fields of studies.
Upon completion of the comprehensive training programmes, prospective candidates
are moulded ready to be absorbed by the industrialists due to the quality and standards
maintained in training programmes to match the international standards.

Qualified staff members with degrees and post graduate degree qualifications are
employed to deliver services in a very competitive environment and their contribution is
important for textile and apparel sector to emerge as a leading industry in our country.
Therefore, textile and apparel sector industrialists have the best of opportunities with
SLITA to excel in their performance with the widest coverage of technical and
managerial knowledge imparted by the institute.

The institute, in collaboration with a foreign educational institute, is planning to expand
education related activities in the form of offering degree programmes for those who
seek higher education opportunities in their respective field of studies. This is a bid to
offer advanced training to youths who wish to embark on successful careers and through
this, SLITA makes available more opportunities to offer advanced program of studies
within the country itself in order to retain the mast wanted foreign exchange in the
country.

In comparison with the income generated from testing, training and consultancy with
the last year, the income generated from the laboratory testing shows an increase of
60% in the year under review and the training income has gained a level with an
increase of 34% for the same year while the income generated by consultancy services
was relatively maintained at the same level as the previous year. Meanwhile the total
income generated by the organisation for the year under review has increased by 44%
as against the previous year. Further, the institute is geared for a better future in
performance in the wake of introduction of revision of curricula of the programmes in
order to match the industry requirements. As an industry requirement to conform to
international standards, infrastructure facilities in the testing lab are upgraded with the
state-of-the-art facilities to match the international bench marks.
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In order to compete in markets driven with quality aspects, SLITA conducts productivity
improvement programme under the patronage of the Ministry of Industry and
Commerce. This is in view of enhancing the productivity levels of the selected factories
and institutional programmes under SME are conducted to gain exposures to
enhanced capabilities of the SME sector factories. In addition, other services that SLITA
offers, are the consultancy services to ensure quality of uniform materials for the
government institutions , ascertain conformance with fabric supplied by the local
manufacturers and contribution to the Divineguma programme in skill development of
the rural mass in cottage industries related to the textile, apparel and footwear sectors.

| firmly believe that that SLITA is treading on a dynamic path for further developments
and | value the co-operation extended by the Hon Minister of Industry and Commerce
and the officials of the Ministry. | am delighted to thank the Chairman and the Board of
Governors for their encouragement given to us. Finally, | wish to place on records the
commitment and dedication shown by the employees of the organisation to bring to the
present level of excellence.
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MESSAGE OF MR ANURA SIRIWARDENA, CHAIRMAN SLITA

At a time when the Sri Lankan economy is rapidly blossoming into a new era of
development, the Sri Lanka Institute of Textile and Apparel is preparing to face new
challenges in its operations. As the market is getting more competitive, the institute is
geared towards delivering a world class service with the help of its staff of professionals.
This is the key factor which has made SLITA the pioneer Textile and Apparel training
institution in Sri Lanka.

The Textile and Apparel industry has continued to make a significant contribution to the
national economy as a major foreign exchange earner, despite the many challenges
which came with the imposition of global limitations on textile and apparel exports. The
success of our exports was achieved due to the strict maintenance of quality factors
demanded in the international market. The quality of the labour force is also vital in this
regard and as such, the institute has contributed in a massive way, in training of
personnel required in the industry, which in turn has created more employment
opportunities to enhance the household income. According to a€ceMahinda Chinthana
Vision for the Futurea€e , the National Development Policy Framework of the country,
the textile and garment industry is identified as a potential export sector which could
achieve the target of USS 5.5 billion by 2016 as foreign exchange to the country.
Additionally, our services have reached remote areas in the North and East parts of the
country, serving the people engaged in cottage industries and our presence is now felt in
the hearts of the people more than ever under the Divineguma programme
implemented by the Ministry of Economic Development.

The institute recorded a total operating income of Rs 138.2 mn for the year, which is an
increase of 30% when compared to the previous year. A 54% of the income thus
generated is through the testing services and the training income amounts to 33% of the
total income, which is contributed by a total of 185 courses attracting 3,430 trainees
during the year. The potential for future growth of the organisation is enormous and the
institute is currently in the process of seeking opportunities to establish links with
prestigious institutions overseas, to conduct courses with international accreditation. A
Further, the delivery of services in terms of training is mapped into the requirements of
the industry and hence, the institute is ready to face challenges offered by the industry.
In addition, the institute is geared to offer wider training opportunities, both local and
abroad, to the members on the staff in order to enhance the quality and standards of
their services.

The co-operation and support given to SLITA by Hon Rishad Bathiudeen, Minister of
Industry and Commerce, Hon. Lakshman Wasantha Perera, Deputy Minister of Industry
and Commerce and the staff of the Ministry is much valued and appreciated. | also wish
to acknowledge the contribution made by the Board of Governors to the growth and
success of the Institute and the dedication and commitment shown by the members of
the staff towards the accomplishment of the objectives. | firmly believe that the Institute
possesses much potential to grow as a key service organisation in Sri Lanka and | wish
SLITA, every success in all its future endeavours.
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTOR GENERAL’S RESPONSIBILITIES

The responsibilities of the Director General, in relation to the financial statements of the
Institute, differ from the responsibilities of the Auditors.

As per the provisions of the Finance Act, the Director General is required to prepare
financial statements for each financial year giving a true and a fair view of the state of
affairs of the organization as at the end of the financial year and of the results of its
operations for the financial year.

The Director General considers that, in preparing these financial statements,
appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied in a consistent manner
and supported by reasonable and prudent judgment and that all applicable Accounting
Standards, as relevant, have been followed.

The Director General is also confident that the organization has adequate resources to
continue in operation and have applied the going concern basis in preparing these
financial statements. Further the Director General has a responsibility to ensure that the
organization maintains sufficient accounting records to disclose with reasonable
accuracy, the financial position of the organization and to ensure that the financial
statements presented comply with the requirements of the Finance Act.

The Director General is also responsible for taking reasonable steps to safeguard the
assets of the organization and in this regard to give proper consideration to the
establishment of appropriate internal control systems to prevent and detect fraud and
other irregularities.

The Director General is confident that he has discharged his responsibilities as set out in
this statement. The Director General also confirms that to the best of his knowledge, all
statutory payments by the organization as at the Balance Sheet date have been paid or
where relevant, provided for.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements
are set out below:

Basis of Preparation

(i) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Sri Lanka
Public Sector Accounting Standards.

(ii) The calendar year is the Financial Year of the Institute.

(iii) Financial Act No.38 of 1971 applies in respect of financial control and
accounts
of the Institute.

Accounting Policies

1.

Property, Plant and Equipment
All property, plant and equipment other than land are stated at historical cost/
valuation, less accumulated depreciation.

Cost includes all costs directly attributable to bringing an asset to working
condition for its intended use. Significant renovations are capitalized if they
extend the life of the asset beyond its originally estimated useful life or increase
its recoverable value. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are charged to
income as incurred.

The cost of property, plant & equipment that are disposed of are eliminated from
the balance sheet, along with the corresponding accumulated depreciation. Gains
and losses on disposals are determined by reference to their carrying amount and
are taken into account in determining operating profit.

Depreciation

The provision for depreciation is calculated by using a straight-line method on the
cost of all property, plant and equipment in order to write-off such amounts over
the following estimated useful lives by equal installments.

Following rates are applied for the depreciation .

Buildings 2.5%
Plant and Machinery 10%
Furniture ,Fittings, Fixtures & Equipment 10%
Canteen Equipment 10%
Motor Vehicles 10%
Computers & Software 20%
Books and Periodicals 10%
Lab Equipment 10%
Video Programme 25%
Industrial Sewing Machine 10%
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Full depreciation rate is charged for the assets acquired in the first half of the
year and 50% depreciation rate is charged for acquisition during the second half
of the year.

Inventories

All inventories are held to be used by the Institute, in providing its services.
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is
determined using First In, First Out (FIFO) method.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are carried at original invoice amount.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash in hand, deposits and other short term highly liquid investments with
original maturity of three months or less.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Institute has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events. It is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation can be made.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions and gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions are recognized in the income statement.

Defined Benefit Plan

Terminal benefits are provided for those employees who have completed one
year of service in the Institution, under the Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983 and LKAS
19 .Basic salary includes cost of living allowances and the special living
allowance also.

Defined Contribution Plan

All employees of the Institute are members of the Employees’ Provident Fund
and Employees’ Trust Fund, to which the Institute contributes 12% and 3%

respectively of such employees’ basic salary together with the cost of living
allowance and other special living allowance.
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10.

13.

14.

13.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized on an accrual basis on invoiced value for sale of services
net off Value Added Tax, Nation Building Tax and discounts.

Expenditure

Expenses are recognized on accrual basis. All expenditure incurred in running
the Institute and in maintaining property, plant & equipment in a state of
efficiency has been charged to income in arriving at the profit for the period.

Cash Flow
Statement of Cash Flow is prepared using the Indirect Method.
Government Grant

Government grant related to assets and non monetary grants are accounted
according to the new standard (LKAS20). Grants are recognized where there is
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attaching conditions
will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expenditure item, it is
recognized as income over the period necessary to match the grant on a
systematic basis to the costs intended to compensate. Where the grant
relates to an asset, it is set up as deferred income. Where the Institute
receives non-monetary grants, the assets and that grants are recorded at
nominal amounts and are released to the income  statement over the
expected useful life of the relevant assets by equal annual installments.
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GENERAL DISCLOSURES
1. Capital Working Progress

The capital work in progress (Engineering Workshop, Demonstration room of
weaving department and DG'S room) has been capitalized in this year.

2. Investments in Treasury Bills, Fixed Deposit and call deposits
Investments in call Deposits are stated in the accounts at cost.
Investments in Treasury Bills and Investment in fixed Deposits are stated in the
accounts at accumulated value.

3. Advance Payment on Fixed Assets

Out of Vehicles purchased from the Sri Lanka Customs in year 2010, the delivery
van was completed during the year with the repair and is used by the institute.

4, Training Material
Balances of Training materials are included under Consumables.
5. Provision for Bad Debtors
From this year, Bad debtors provision is represented under deduction of Trade
receivables .
In compliance with SLFRS, debtors are grouped in different categories' and according to
their pattern of payment following bad debtors provisions are applied.
Age group Provision rate
<90 Days 0%
90 to 180 Days 2%
180 to 360 Days 3%
360 to 720 Days 4%
720 to 1080 Days 5%
>1080 Days 100%
Rs.22,530,604.47 was recovered from total debtors outstanding of Rs.41,928,670.94
upto 20.02.2014, that is 53.73% amount from total outstanding.
6. Government Grant

Depreciation portion of the Capital purchases from grants are accounted as
deferred income.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Defined Benefit Plan-Gratuity

Retirement Gratuity is a Defined Benefit plan. The Institute is liable to pay
gratuity in terms of the relevant statute. In order to meet this liability, a provision
is carried in the Statement of the Financial position based on the standard. From
this year gratuity calculation method is based on the new standard. The
difference between the provision that is brought forward at the beginning of the
year and the provision that is required to be carried forward at the end of the
year is adjusted through the statement of financial activities.

Over payment of Debtors

Over payments of debtors were transferred under creditors balances.

Income Generated from SME Programme

The income generated from SME (Small and Medium Enterprises) development
programme has been included in the training income.

Productivity Improvement programme

The Income generated from excess income over expenditure by PIP programs is
included under Consultancy income.

Deferred Income

Government grant received for the year for development of Human Capacity is
represented under expenses as well as deferred income. Depreciation portion of
the grants relating to assets is included in the deferred income.

Labour Court Case

Supreme Court Fundamental App. No.23/2009

A case has been filed by a former Director Dr. D.P.N. Nanayakkara and the case
has been resolved.

Gratuity provision

Total amount of the gratuity provision was invested in fixed deposits during this
year.

Revaluation
Revaluation process was started by the government valuer during this year ,but

not completed till end of this year and upon finalizing the report, revaluation
amounts will be taken into account including zero rate assets.
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15.

16.

17.

Revaluation Reserve
Revaluation reserve was amortized from 2013 .
Modifications in the statements of comprehensive income statement

For clear presentation purpose several modifications were done in the
Comprehensive Income statements.

i Deferred income was not real operating income and from 2013 onwards
deferred income is shown under comprehensive income.

ii. Transactions of Subsidiary or foreign branch transactions should be stated
Under exchange gain/loss on foreign operations. Normal foreign
currency exchange gain/or loss from 2013 onwards is stated under other
expenditure.

iii. Amount of Gratuity on employees was stated under other comprehensive
income in the year 2012 and from this year onwards this gratuity
provision is stated under personal emoluments.

NBT PAYABLE

NBT payable amount was included in accrued expenses account in the year 2012
and this amount is transferred to tax payable account from this year.
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SR LANKA INSTITUTE OF TEXTILE 8 APPAREL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31.12. 2013

Sch. 2013 2012
No. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
ASSETS
Non-Cumrent Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment(Net) 1 136,667,054.44 121,198,803.82
Other Intangible Assets 2 55,598,112.73 19,883,705.16
192,265,167.17 141,082 508.98

Cument Assets
Inventories 3 4,998 ,859.01 4,855,794 26
Trade Receivables 4 39,354,159.72 24,562,287 71
Other current Assets 5 22.920,142.29 13,078,213.16
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 1,569,924 21 14,294 268 07
Total current Assets 68,843,085.23 56,790,563.20
Total Assets 261,108,252 40 197,873,07218
Equity & Liabilities
Govt.Contributions & Foreign Aid 7 108,101,722 65 102,600,463 .43
Handloom Dye Centre project 9.413,696.52 2,144,096.52
Handloom Development programme 1,460,904 .02 -
Footwear Design Development Institute Fund 2,636,559.99 -
Ministry of industry & commerce Scholarship Fund 1,314,443 24 -
Retained eamings 8 99.078,814.73 43,858,253 98
Revaluation Reserve 9 1,405,376.59 15,485,218 74
Total Equity 23.411,517.74 164,088,032.67
Non-Current Liabilities
Provision for Gratuity 10 28,693,933.35 26,145,564 99
Cumrent Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 11 7,783.848.36 6,536,669.08
Current tax payable 12 1,218,952.95 1,102,805.44
Total current Liabilities 9,002.801.31 7,639,474 .52
Total Liabilities 37,696,734.66 33,785,039.51
Total Equity & Liabilities 261,108,252.40 197,873,072.18

ACCOUNTANT CHAIRMAN
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SRI LANKA INSTITUTE OF TEXTILE & APPAREL

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31.12.2013

Note 2013 2012

No. Rs. Rs.
Revenue
Operating Income 13 138,213,621.67 95,803,231.65
Total Operating Revenue 138,213,621.67 95,803,231.65
Operating Expenses
Administrative cost 14 103,026,133.59 95,907,925.39
Other Expenses 15 10,512,062.17 10,011,762.57
Finance Cost 16 18,914.25 27,565.52
Total Operating Expenses 113,557,110.01 105,947,253.48
Total Surplus/(Deficit) from Operating Activities 24,656,511.66 (10,144,021.83)
Other Comprehensive Income
Deferred Income 17 17,183,722.91 16,353,124.10
Revaluation surplus
Actuarial gain /(Loss) on defined benefit plans
Total other Comprehensive Income 17,183,722.91 16,353,124.10
Total Surplus/(Deficit) for the period 41,840,234.57 6,209,102.27

Signed Y.A.P.G. Yapa
Accountant
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SRI LANKA INSTITUTE OF TEXTILE & APPAREL

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2013

Surplus/{Deficit) for the period

Adjustments for
Amortization - Differed income

Depreciation

Operating surplus/{Deficit) before working capital changes

Adjustment to Property, Plant & Equipment

Increase in provision for Gratuity

Proceeds from Sale of Plant & Equipment
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

Adjustment to Depreciations
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables

Decrease in previous year deficit (Pfy/adj)
Increase in Trade other Payables
Increase in current tax payable

Gratuity Payments made

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Plant & Equipments

Investments
Payments to Handloom dye project

Advance Payment for Capital Expenditure
Capital work in Progress

Human capacity building

Amortization of revaluation reserve

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Grants (Cash)

Net Cash Flows from financing Activities

Net increase/{Decrease} in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalent at end of period

2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
41,840,235 6,209,102
(17,183,723)] (16,353,124)|
18,118,732 15,008,554
42 775,244 4,954,532

86,234 60,000

2,668,368 4,258 426

(143,065)| 329,459
87,185 (755,793)

(24,633,801)) (8,975,459)

13,380,326 (1,684,055)
1,247 179 1,114,740
116,148 42154
(120,000)| (864,576)|
35,463,818 {1,520,573)|
(33,760,402) (40,883,604)
(44,092,456 (988,194)
- (90,000)
1,647,650 (600,000)
6,730,398 (109,337)

(13,444,860)] -

{47 ,455,851) {44,191,708)|
34,731,507 14,737,000
34,731,507 14,737,000

(12,724 344)| {29,454,708)|
14,294 268 43,748 976

1,569,924 14,294 268
|
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SRILANKA INSTITUTE OF TEXTILE & APPAREL

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2013

Note | Stated Capital | Retained Transiation | Revaluation Total
No. {Including earnings of foreign reserves
Government operations
Grant)
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Balance as at 31.12.2011 91,966,588 | 39,333,207 15,485,218 | 146,785,013
Changes in accounting policies - - - - -
Balance 91,966,588 | 39,333,207 - 15,485,218 | 146,785,013
Changes in Equity for 2012 1 10,633,876 4,525,047 15,158,923
Changes in Equity for 2013 2 20,326,863 13,380,326 - (14,079,842)| 19,627,347
Total comprehensive income (Net surplus) 2013 41,840,235 41,840,235
Balance as at 31.12.2013 122,927,327 | 99,078,815 - 1,405,376 | 223,411,517
Nofe Stafted Capital | Refained | Translafion | Revaluation
No. (Including earnings of foreign reserves
Government operaltions
Grant)
Note No. 1
Changes in Equity for 2012
i |Govemment grant for the year 2012 26,987,000
Total amortization for the year (16,353,124)
i |Previous year adjustments - 2012 (1,684,055)
Total comprehensive for the year 6,209,102
10,633,876 4,525,047
Note No_2
Changes in Equity for 2013
i |Govemment grant for the year 2013 22,050,000
Handloom Dye Centre project 9,413,697
Handloom Development programme 1,460,904
Footwear Design Development Institute Fund 2,636,560
Ministry of industry & commerce Schadarship Fund 1,314,443
Less - Total amortization for the year (16,548,741)
ii |Total of previous year adjustments - 2013 13,380,326
i |Amortization of re-value surplus
From 2006 to 2012 {13,444,860)
For the year 2013 {634,982)
20,325,863 | 13,380,326 - {14,079,842)
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Notes to Financial Statements ( Contd.)

2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
1.1 Property Plant & Equipment
Additions Qty.
Buildings
Retention of boundary wal 36,146.08
Ventilation blinds for Admin. Buiding 78,068.00
Demonstration room for weaving Work shop 1,952,737.35
Director Genera's room 586,072.75
Carpeting - Board room 162,450.00
Engineering work shop 7,462,582 93
Vinyl sheet flooring 279,222 80
10,557,279.91
Plant & Machinery
Air condition unit - Auditorium 1 2,110,000.00
Air conditioner 2 212514.00
Air conditioner - class room No. 2 2 83,050.00
Air conditioner - Work shop 8 1,382,640.00
3,788,204 00
Motor vehicles
Hyundai Van 1 2427 575.00
Audio setup for Mazda car 1 26,500.00
2,454 075.00
Industrial Sewing Machinery
Juki model LBH 179 Electronic button hole 1 910,000.00
910,000.00
Furniture ,Fittings Fixtures & Equipment
Lecture hall chairs with writing attachment- processing Dpt. 20 119,800.00
Grading rulers 100 75,000.00
Hitachi LCD projector CPX3021WN 1 119,000.00
HP SJ G2410 Flatted Scanner 2 20,000.00
High back chairs (Brown} DG, Directors 3 37915.18
Do - Fabric Technology Dpt. 1 24 .200.00
Executive Chairs 2 55,600.00
Notice board 2 18,800.00
Kettles (Philips}) 2 19,906.00
Multimedia projector 2 242,000.00
Steel cupboards 2 45,900.00
Telephones 5 887500
Camera system - Weaving work shop 61,700.00
Finger print machine 2 101,000.00
Wireless microphone 1 3,600.00
Beds for drivers 2 32.298.00
Wiring & connecting charges of telephone system 34.500.00
Canon photocopier 1 102,000.00
Bottle Iron with vacuum board 02 378.000.00
Extension code 1 4 .860.00
Pedesta fan 1 9,600.00
Scissors 7 3,850.00
Electrical kettle 1 4,300.00
Steel cupboards 2 24.320.00
Wooden cupboard 1 9,690.00
Philips dry iron 1 2,350.00
Stop wafches 20 46,000.00
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Wooden cupboard

Philips dry iron

Stop watches

Computer chairs
Computer tables

Camera

Digital still Camera with Lenses & other accessories
Water gun

Battery charger

Electronic pick counter
Lab OSCI Dye machine
Projector

Yam examination machine

Laboratory Equipment
Light Fastener Testing machine (all expenses)
Blow motor for light fastener testing machine

Computers

UPS -Admin

Key board

Pen drives

Personal computer

OCP 650 Line interactive UPS

Mouse

Laser Jet printer

Canon CB printers

Modification of pay roll system (O, W/E pay etc.)

Laser printers

Personal computers

G 3110 - HP Scanner

Toyota 1200 VA UPS LED W/software

7010 MTISH Del Optiplex PC

7010 MTISH Del Optiplex PC with monitor (LA 1956X)
Printers

Lap Top computers recd. for Textde Development Programme

Books & Periodicals
Cost of books purchased during the year

Other Intangible Assets
Capital Work in Progress
Investments

Advance Payment on Fixed Assets

Capital Work in Progress {Discloser No. 1}
Engineering workshop
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Qty
2013

g_n_na

- ok ok omk ok o=k o=k NN

2012
Rs.

9,690.00
2,350.00
46,000.00
17,680.00
10,640.00
31,400.00
241,964.00
62,000.00
22 95000
492,400.00
318,398.85
89,950.00
1,034,330.78

3,926,777.81

10,285,376 64
652,395.74

10,937,772.38

= =N N=Ne;

=N == NN Nd

25,800.00
1,500.00
5,025.00

192,650.00
8,300.00
900.00

54.000.00

41,000.00

17.820.00

109,250.00
190,000.00

37.400.00

15,640.00

83,800.00

93,800.00

110,000.00
113,800.00

1,100,685.00

85,607.75

85,607.75

21
22
23

955,543,512.73
54,600.00

6,730,398.16
11,451,057.00
1,702,250.00

55,598,112.73

19,883,705.16

6,730,398.16

6,730,398.16
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51

Investments (Discloser No.2)

Fixed deposits in BOC NRFC A/C No.000008446418
Treasury Bils

Call deposit

Advance Payment on Fixed Assets (Discloser No. 3)

Custom Duty & transport cost of Hyundai Van
Consultancy fee of Foot-wear Centre

Inventories (Discloser No. 4)
Stationery

Spare parts & accessories
Traning material & Consumables

Trade receivables {(Discloser No. 5)
Testing debtors

Training - Intemal debtors

Traning - Extemal debtors

Consultancy services debtors
Customer / Technical Services debtors
Other Trade debtors

Less - Provision for Bad debtors

Other Current Assets
Staff loans

Sundry debtors

Deposits

Pre payments

Staff loans
Distress loan
Festival advance
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2013 2012
Rs. Rs.

2,605,117.73 2,355,867.00

9,938,395.00 9,095,190.00

43,000,000.00 -

55.543512.73 11,451,057.00

- 1,702,250.00

54,600.00 -

54,600.00 1,702,250.00

754,893.46 553,715.78

1,572,971.10 1,572,79135
2,670,994.45 2,729,287.13

4,998,859.01 4,855,794.26
36,254,355.59 5,863,313.51
3,543,168.16 5,309,808.24

599,800.00 838,100.00

160,425.52 746,692.27

132,219.92 20,950.00

1,238,701.75 13,019,522.20
41,928,670.94 25,798,386.22
(2,574,511.22) (1,236,098.51)
39,354,159.72 24,562,287.71
(5.1) 4,411,195.27 399,750.05
(5.2) 17,446,559.86 10,664,957.19
(5.3) 382,480.00 357,480.00
(5.4) 679,907.16 1,656,025.92

22,920,142.29

13,078,213.16

4,325,695.27 318,750.05
85,500.00 81,000.00
4,411,195.27 399,750.05




5.2

5.3

5.4

Sundry Debtors

Ministry of Industry & Commerce (PIP)
Ministry of Industry & Commerce (SME)
Staff Training

Miscellaneous advance

Receivable from Retumed cheque
Salary advance for communication
interest receivable on F/D

Interest receivable on Treasury bill
VAT receivable

Expenses receivable on Divineguma programme
FDDI

Handloom Development programme
Interest receivable on call deposit
Lanka Ashok Leyland PLC

Deposits

Electricity Board deposit
R.L_.Femando-Fuel deposit

Oxygen & Acytesity cylinder

Director of Telecom

Business Machine Co. Ltd

Dialog Telecom PLC roaming facility

Pre payments

Insurance - Medical

Insurance- Motor vehicles
Insurance - Fire & other

Insurance - Money in transit
Service Contracts - Generators
Service Contracts - Computers
Service Contract - Fumiture & Equipment
Vehicle License

Service Contract - Municipal council
QC Lab expenditure - accreditation

Cash & Cash Equivelents

Cash at Bank

Bank of Ceylon -Ratmalana(A/C 9521019)

Bank of Ceylon Ratmalana Foreign Currency (AJC7011691)

Govt.Contributions & Foreign Aid {Discloser No 6}
Capital Grant From Govemment
Grant received for Textile Development programe
Assets Transferred by the Ministry
Local Donations - Bodyline (Pvt) Ltd
Foreign grant
Total balance as at 01.01.2013
Accumulated total of amortization
Balance as at end of the year
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.1

2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
11,250,000.00 8.000,000.00
3,750,000.00 -

- 21,000.00
46,437.76 25937.76
45,101.88 35,787.96

3.348.72 3,544.02
178,210.04 161,089.38
117,251.47 128,317.88
290,441.19 290,441.19
854,525.00 1,162,295.00

- 736,618.00

- 99,926.00

869,569.97 -

41,673.83 -
17,446,559 86 10,664,957.19
250,000.00 250,000.00
100,000.00 75,000.00
12,000.00 12,000.00
150.00 150.00
330.00 330.00
20,000.00 20,000.00
382,480.00 357,480.00
194,102.48 190,003.89
337,364.13 296,843.50

- 196,501.96

2.588.84 226553

- 1,275.00
25,005.84 3204747
36,158.31 20,053.67
73,087.66 78.912.56
11,599.90 7.015.25

- 831,107.09

679,907.16 1,656,025.92
1,282,430.99 11,543,454.50
287,493.22 2.750,813.57
1,569,924.21 14,294,268.07
287,768,359.65 267.718,359.65
2,000,000.00 -
50,043,791.25 50,043.791.25
291,081.27 291,081.27
99,276,267.22 99,276,267.22
439,379,499.39 417,329,499.39
(331,277,776.74)  (314,729,035.96)
108,101,722.65 102,600,463.43
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9.2

10

Balance as at 01.01.2013
Add - Grants in the year

Less- Amortization of the year
Balance as at end of the year

Retained Earnings
Profit Brought Forward 81)

Prior Year Adjustments for event occurred after balance sheet date
Over provided audit fee adjustment

Credit notes issued- 2012

Under stated depreciation 2012

Transfer of cost of virus guard capitalized in 2011 to expenditure A/C
Depreciation of above

Depreciation of extension to telephone system capitalized in 2011
Re-valuation reserve written off

Over estimation of accrued expenses

Cancelled cheques

Cancelled voucher
Adjustment of money transferred to the treasury received form sale of
vehicles in 2011

Over stated depreciation in winding up accounts
Forex adjustment 2012
Under Stated accrued expenses

Excess for the year

Re-valuation reserve

Balance at beginning of the year 9.1
Less - Amortization of re-valuation reserve 9.2
Balance at end of the year

Balance at beginning of the year
Plant & Machinery

Motor vehicles

Industrial Sewing Machinery
Furniture ,Fixtures & Equipment
Lab Equipment

Computers

Less - Amortization of re-valuation reserve
Plant & Machinery

Motor vehicles

Industrial Sewing Machinery

Furniture ,Fixtures & Equipment

Lab Equipment

Computers

Provision for Gratuity (Discloser No. 7}
Balance as at the beginning of the year
Less - Payments for the year

Provision for the year
Balance at the end of the year
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2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
102,600,463.43 91,966,587.33
22 050,000.00 26,987,000.00
124,650,463.43 118,953,587.33
(16,548740.78)  (16,353,124.10)
108,101,722.65 102,600,463.23
43,858,253 98 39,333,207 .07
- (38,756.88)
(22.950.00) (35,824.68)
(108,743.77) -
- (60,000.00})
- 7.396.00
21,558 .52 -
13,444,860.02 -
- 437.98
47,785.00 -
- 7,768.13
- (1,567,500.00)
- 564.96
(2.181.60) 1,859.13
(1.99) -
57,238 580.16 37,649,151.71
41,840,234 57 6,209,102.27
99,078,814.73 43,858,253.98
15,485,218.74 15,485,218.74
(14,079,842.15) -
1,405,376.59 15,485,218.74
148,425.00 148,425.00
9,515,397.40 9,515,397.40
1,618,146.34 1,618,146.34
647,250.00 647,250.00
142,000.00 142,000.00
3,414,000.00 3,414,000.00
15,485,218.74 15,485,218.74
118,740.00 -
8,729,397.40 -
1,200,009.75 -
504,095.00 -
113,600.00 -
3,414,000.00
14,079,842.15 -
26,145,564.99 22 751,715.38
(120,000.00) (864,576.00)
26,025,564.99 21,887,139.38
2,668,368_36 4,258 425 61
28,693,933.35 26,145,564.99
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11.2

Trade & Other Payables
Trade creditors

Accrued expenses
Provisions & sundry creditors

Trade Creditors (Discloser No.8)
Course fees received in advance from students
Cash received in advance for Test reports

Excess amounts received from Trade Debtors - Testing

Advance Zippers

Anura Weaving

Bairdware Inter Fashion (Pvt) Ltd
Brandix Textiles Ltd
E.A_M.Maliban Textile
Hayleys Management Knitting Mills
Industrial Technology Institute
Lakminin Industries

Linea Mas (Pvt) Ltd

Sirio Ltd

Uniwear Sourcing (Pvt) Ltd
Viking Fashion

Training Debtors

Students

Body Line (Pvt) Lid
Hirdaramani Industries

May Department Stores
Sirio Ltd

Haleys ADC Textile Ltd
Loadstar (pvt) Ltd

M.R. C Associaters Garments
Micro Times

Miss Fille

Ocean Fashion

Smart shirts

Customer Services

Micro Trims

Others

Miss files

Ocean fashion

Accrued Expenses

Casual wages & allowance for trainees
Staff payment for week end

Transport

Salaries & wages

Consultancy fee

Stamp duty

Repairs &Maintenance of Fumiture & Fittings & Equ.

Repairs &Maintenance of Land & Building
Repairs & Maintenance of Motor Vehicles
Repairs &Maintenance of Computers
Overtime

Traveling & subsistence

Utility service (Water)

Electricity

Security charges

Communication services

Fuel for vehicles & Generator
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2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
{11.1) 1,537,614.51 613,438.31
11.2) 5,288,309.12 5,004 512.77
(11.3) 957,924.73 828,718.00
7,783,848 36 6,536,669.08
1,403,780.51 568,360.51
23,819.04 -
360.00 360.00
342.72 -
1,000.00 1,000.00
573.00 573.00
2 700.00 2.700.00
12,323.00 12,323.00
5,426.40 5.426.40
628.32 -
750.72 750.72
- 1,100.00
- 134.64
600.00 600.00
6,070.80 960.04
2 500.00 2.500.00
500.00 500.00
250.00 250.00
3,000.00 3,000.00
500.00 500.00
9,000.00 9,000.00
90.00 -
- 1,100.00
- 400.00
- 1,900.00
60,000.00 -
1,100.00 -
400.00 -
1,900.00 -
1,537,614.51 613,438.31
143,675.23 102,031.30
589,485.95 324,144.40
191,030.00 147,290.00
1,291.04 -
44,733.00
9,950.00 4,800.00
- 18,776.49
- 18,068.00
25,337.50 91,636.12
2.950.00 -
259,581.43 308,160.28
28,900.00 84,975.00
18,029.33 12,764.68
704,575.00 828,891.67
124,960.00 97,740.00
80,878.53 117,524.51
150,523.00 77,507.00



1.3

12

13

131

Medical scheme labour welfare

Janitorial services

Expenses on gaze testing

Stationery

Advertisement charges

Miscellaneous expenses (Other service charges)
Staff welfare (Tea expenses)

Accreditation & certif. fees
Purchase of consumables

FDDI

Visiting Lecture fees

Lab equipment

EPF & ETF Armrears
Co-ordinating fee

Productivity Improvement Project
Fumiture & Fittings & Equipment
Research & Development unit expenses
Building

Computers

Provisions & Sundry Creditors
Provision for audit fees

Fuel payable - SME

Consultancy advances

Payee tax

Canteen tender deposit

Bid security

Refundable tender deposit
Insurance claim received in advance
Building tender deposit

Current Tax payable {Discloser No.17})
VAT payable

P.AY_E Tax

NBT Payable

Operating Income

Testing

Training

Consultancy services

Customer / Technical Services & cther sales
Other income

Excess amount received for SME project

Excess amount received for Divineguma programme

Testing

Nommal testing

School uniforms

Forces uniforms

less - Discounts given-Testing
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(13.1)
(13.2)
(13.3)

(13.4)
(13.5)

2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
73,604.95 83,32332
129,452 85 108,980.88
12,011.00 9,005.00
68,275.00 78,500.00
137,500.00 213,750.00
17,000.00 6,335.00
51,300.00 -
61,224.49 14,070.08
574,597.14 46,872.00
25,000.00
49,816.00 57,64167
- 28,025.13
- 2095712.00
73,672.60 -
132,178.30 31,754.18
453,914.00 86,234.06
137,859.38 -
824,253.40 -
90,750.00 -
5,288,309.12 5,094,512.77
785,000.00 510,000.00
55,810.00 55,810.00
7,500.00 7,500.00
- 17.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
17,500.00 17,500.00
24,995.50 197,891.00
27,119.23 -
30,000.00 30,000.00
95792473 828,718.00
909,140.24 906,522 91
871.00 -
308,941.71 196,282.53
1,218,952.95 1,102,805.44
75,438,479.35 47,280,671.83
46,358,635.10 34,584,083.83
5.466,010.29 2.307,748.85
6,545,377.00 7.934,826.87
3.775,466.07 2.254.950.61
51,405.50 915,770.56
578,248.36 525179.10
138,213,621.67 95,803,231.65
31,297,752.31 26,176,183.88
37,065,725.00 16,854,615.25
7,283,699.50 4.758,300.00
(208,697.46) (508,427.30)
75,438,479.35 47,280,671.83




2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
132 Training
Week Day Training 16,822,760.00 9,985,887.31
Week End Training 23,105,249.61 16,549,528.94
Extemal Training 1,430,625.49 5,003,917.58
SME Training 5,000,000.00 3,044,750.00
46,358,635.10 34,584,083.83
13.3 Consultancy services (Discloser No. 10}
Other Consultancy income 1,320,301.15 1,053,640.42
Add-Excess amount received for Productivity Improvement
Progarmme
Funds received from The Government 15,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
Received from Factories 650,000.00 400,000.00
15,650,000.00 11,400,000.00
Less- Expenditure
Electricity 410,077.05 368,225.30
Week-end payments traveling Etc. 1,733,603.79 1,826,444 44
Salary, CLA EPF,ETF & allowances 6,486,033.84 4,736,373.76
Lecture fee (Visiting) 30,000.00 79,250.00
Refreshments & Tea expenses 26,591.00 43,54950
Transport cost 2,050,725.00 2,449.374.17
Telephone bills 43,799.67 25,325.80
Telephone allowances 74,000.00 71,000.00
Stationery 201,990.13 120,533.82
Advertisements 179,800.00 157,488.00
Repairs & maintenance of equipment 69,470.00 45,093.60
GSD Licen 170,314.09 191,031.58
Purchase of consumable items & others 27,886.29 32,201.60
Less - Total expenditure 11,504,290.86 10,145,891.57
Excess amount received from PIP 4,145,709.14 1,254,108.43
Total consultancy service income 5,466,010.29 2,307,748 .85
13.4 Other Income
Miscellaneous income {13.41) 115,966.26 91,958.00
Savings A/C interest 16,253.19 41,602.53
Fixed Deposit interest 289,458.04 240,813.23
Treasury Bills interest 832,138.59 945,645.32
Call deposit interest 1,569,253.24 -
Loan Interest 160,261.70 27,887.34
Transport charges (PIP and Divineguma,Funerals, Others) 683,876.65 730,664.60
Administration charges on refund of course fees 2,295.00 -
Canteen rental 50,000.00 36,000.00
Exchange gain on translating foreign operations - 58,399.35
Tender deposits/document Fees 28,000.00 56,500.00
Excess amount received for msurance claim 27,963.40 -
Other Income - 25,480.24
3,775,466.07 2,254,950.61
13.4.1 Miscellaneous Income
Sales - Work diaries 8,200.00 8,800.00
- Old tires, News papers Etc - 3,900.00
- T-shirts at Dayata Kirula exhibiion 32,900.00 -
Photocopy charges 65,152.00 77,858.00
Repeat exam fees & VIVA 9,700.00 900.00
Other 14.26 500.00
115,966.26 91,958.00
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13.5 Small and Medium Enterprises development programme

14

141

14.2

143

{Discloser No. 9)

Funds received from The Government
Received from factories

Less- Expenditure

Amount transferred to training income
Allowance paid to co-coordinator

Telephone allowance

Advertiesment

Lecture fees

Transport

Other

Less - Total expenditure

Ecess amount received for SME programme

Administration Cost
Personal Emoluments
Traveling

Supplies & Consumables
Repairs & Maintenance
Contractual services
Depreciation

Personal Emoluments

Salaries & wages (Including interim allowance)
Cost of Living Alowance

EPF

ETF

Acting allowance

5 % Special Allowance

Allowance to chairman

Casual wages / Allowance to tranees
Overtime

Week-end payments

Consultancy fee (assighment fee)
Consultancy incentives

EPF ,ETF Armrears payment
Appreciation allowance

Board secretarial fee

Allowance for week-end school staff
Allowance to Intemal Auditor
Co-ordinating fee

Testing lab Staff allowance

Gratuity

Bank loan interest expenses (Staff)

Traveling

Local

Supplies & Consumables
Stationery & office requisites
Other consumables
Accreditations & certification fees
Fuel for vehicles & generator

129

2013 2012
Rs. Rs.

5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
358,250.00 86,176.56
5,358,250.00 5,086,176.56
5,163,250.00 3,990,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
12,000.00 10,000.00

44,880.00 -
- 95,000.00
19,566.00 5,600.00
7,148.50 9,806.00
5,306,844.50 4,170,406.00
51,405.50 915,770.56
141 54,901,341.46 56,064,880.41
142 572,658.50 648,069.57
143 9,191,050.64 7,186,526.49
144 5,182,858.76 3,846,989.15
145 15,059,492 31 13,810,737.29
146 18,118,731.92 14,350,722.48
103,026,133 59 95,907,925.39
27,442,726 A7 28,025,229.35
6,787,000.00 6,199,657.50
4,166,118.01 4,107,805.17
1,041,530.47 1,026,952.93
- 7,690.00

534,123.82 -
300,000.00 240,000.00
589,520.65 257,209.36
3,160,167.13 2,952 825 88
6,121,677.95 3,345,052.43

106,108.00 -

90,768.00 -
- 4,685.221.00
959,100.00 898,442.00
60,000.00 60,000.00

429,000.00 -

38,460.00 -

73,672.60 -

333,000.00 -
2668,368.36 4,258 425 61
- 369.18
54,901,341.46 56,064,880.41
572,658.50 648,069.57
572,658.50 648,069 57
(143.1) 1,858,019.12 1,522,804.98
(143.2) 2,005,338.71 1,844 84917
2.457,918.90 1,383,208.51
2.869,773.91 2435,663.83
9,191,050 64 7,186,526.49




14.3.1 Stationery & Office Requisites

14.3.2 Training Materials,Other consumables,QC Lab materials

14.4

Stock as at beginning of the year
Add -Purchases during the year

Less - Stock as at end of the year

Stock as at beginning of the year
Add -Purchases during the year

Less - Stock as at end of the year

Repairs and Maintenance
Land & Buikiings

Motor Vehicles

Fumiture & Fittings and Equipment
Lab Equipment

Plant & Machinery

Computers

Generator

14.4.1 Maintenance of machinery

14.5

14.6

Stock as at beginning of the Year
Spare Parts purchases during the year
Repairs & maintenance

Less - Stock as at end of the year
Transferred to Maintenance of Machinery

Contractual Services
Insurance

Security charges

Janitorial services
Electricity

Water (Utility services)
Communication services
Postage

Advertising

Transport charges

Depreciation

Building

Computers

Fumiture ,Fittings & equipment
Motor Vehicles

Plant & Machinery

Industrial sewing machinery
Lab Equipment

Video Programmes

Books & Periodicals
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2013 2012
Rs. Rs.

553,715.78 546,221.30
2,059,196.80 1,530,299.46
2612,91258 2,076,520.76

754,893.46 553,715.78
1,858,019.12 1,522,804.98
2729287 13 2,691,016.37
1,947,046.03 1,883,119.93
4676,333.16 4574,136.30
2,670,994 45 2.729,287.13
2,005,338.71 1,844,849.17
1,460,658.44 837,621.21
1,582,853.71 828,741.08

303,164.19 306,037.94

839,676.81 904,709.07

574,841.68 546,741.69

403,738.93 225,097.05

17,925.00 198,041.11
5,182,858.76 3,846,989.15
1,572,791.35 1,948,015.54

575,021.43 171,517.50
2147,81278 2.119,533.04
1,572,971.10 1,572,791.35

574,841.68 546,741.69

201,836.16 182,362.39
1,462,250.00 1,177,175.37
1,480,495.70 1,253,684.73
7,707,238.68 7,543,659.26

443,994.43 283,178.68

882,071.34 911,819.45

93,900.00 74,253.00
923,180.00 856,990.00
1,864,526.00 1,527,614.41
15,059,492 31 13,810,737.29
1,490,053.30 1,357,635.48
3,110,066.00 2.905,833.50
2.776,080.29 2.364,765.74
2,512,391.61 1,691,484.11
1,111,081.44 789,680.92

747,175.58 (25,995.50)

6,109,777.55 4,631,330.36
29,687.50 29,687.50

232,418.65 606,300.37

18,118,731.92 14,350,722.48




15

151

Other Operating Expenses

Visiting lecturer fees

Audit fees - provision for the year

Training courses expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Human capacity building - Local

Human capacity building - Foreign

Staff Welfare - Tea Expenses

Staff Medical scheme labour welfare
Welfare society

Fees to Board of Govemors

Exhibition expenses

Stamp duty

Career guidance programme

Provision for bad debtors

Research & Development unit expenses
Bad debtors

Expenses of gauze testing

Economic services charges

Exp. For testing of school uniform material
Withholding Tax

NBT - 2% expenses

Allowance to TEC and MTB Members

Legal fee

Allowance to Audit & Management committee
Greevences & Corporate plan commitee fee
Professional membership fees - Officers/ Institute
Annual subscription fees

Entertaintment expenses

Certificate Award crermony

Exchange loss on translating foreign operations
Publication & magazines

Miscellaneous Services

News paper bills

Labour charges

Overalls, Overcoats

Pirith ceremony

Garbage removal charges/Gully clearance
Driving licen fee

Honorarum fee

Translation Fees - annual report & others
Vehicle parking fee (BOI)
Medicine/Medical treatment for students
Passport charges

Books & report binding

Photocopy charges

Greeting cards

Sinhala new year festival contribution
Banner

Buddha statue

Vesak decarating

Registration fee of Annual intemational research
Photo charges

Inquiring officer fee

Contribution for Textile Institute

Gifts for visitors

Ground rent

Other Expenses

2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
1,661,074.34 1,447,782.27
275,000.00 162,164.00
255,663.25 507,645.38
(15.1) 331,088.50 338,606.69
541,230.00 3,133,955.75
381,637.72 -
696,182.46 304,045.00
1,127,555.04 932,598.87
250,000.00 100,000.00
176,000.00 120,000.00
134,297 45 466,885.77
34,000.00 20,675.00
- 56,345.00
1,338,412.71 434,501.65
912,758.33 -
1,006,972.00 1,094,428.00
184,968.00 120,252.00
- 64,600.00
56,822.16 24,830.00
148,626.91 28,941.85
33,940.00 12,980.00
55,750.00 29,750.00
64,000.00 24,000.00
60,000.00 72,000.00
81,619.50 -
71,605.49 60,924.58
16,168.55 26,610.76
243,676.38 356,115.00
311,235.38 -
28.00 -
61,750.00 71,125.00
10,512,062.17 10,011,762.57
50,135.00 83,045.00
16,380.00 12,150.00
75,225.00 79,120.00
3,664.00 -
20,300.00 4,900.00
- 2.950.00
- 6,000.00
27,186.00 33,494.66
2,695.00 1,730.00
8,050.00 3,601.54
- 5,000.00
14,490.00 37,447.00
6,544.00 -
15,000.00 20,205.00
15,000.00 10,000.00
1,500.00 -
4,500.00 -
17,000.00 -
- 4,000.00
2,450.00 6,000.00
10,000.00 -
- 15,000.00
14,297.00 -
- 1,224.49
26,672.50 12,739.00
331,088.50 338,606.69
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16 Finance Cost

17

Bank Charges

Differed Income {Discloser No. 11)

Depreciation portion of assets purchased by Govt. grant

Amortization of re-valuation reserves

Govemnment contribution for human capacity building

132

2013 2012
Rs. Rs.
18,914.25 27,565.52
18,914.25 27,565.52
16,208,740.78 13,996,662 63
634,982.13 -
340,000.00 2 356.461.47
17,183,722.91 16,353,124.10




PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Earnings per Employee

2010 2011 2012

Recurrent Expenditure

105.9

2010 2011 2012 2013 Year

Income as a % of Recurrent Expenditure
(Excluding depreciation)

2011 2012

Funding Recurrent Expenditure

138

2010 2011 2012 2013
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REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income

The Institute has recorded a total annual income of Rs. 138.21 Mn during the year
under review which is an increase of 44.26% compared to the year 2012.This is the

highest income earned for the last five years.

2010 2011 2012 2013  Year

Operating Income

0 .
92 % of the total operating Oberating Income

income is generated by Technical Others
ecnnica 4

Services, 3.2%

Testing, Training and Training,

4.7% 33,59
Consultancy Services while Consultancy, /
4.0% ¥ Training

3.3% of the operating

¥ Testing
income is contributed by ¥ Consultancy

® Technical Services
sources such as Interests

B Others
Income (Fixed Deposit, /

Testing,

Treasury Bills and call 54.6%

deposits interest), Transport income and, miscellaneous activities. 4.7% income is from
the technical Services. However, testing continues to be the main income source over

the year contributing to the total income in the current year.
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Testing Income

During the year, testing has generated an income of Rs. 75.43 Mn. through 60,965 tests
from 12,516 samples, which resulted in an income increase of 59.5% compared to the

previous year.

Testing Income

2010 2011 2012 2013

Client Analysis

Forces Uniform,

/ 5.0%

School Uniform,

/ 40.0%

¥ Forces Uniform
® School Uniform

B Corporate Clients
Corporate

Clients,
55.0%

Training and Consultancy

Training is one of the key services provided by the Institute. In the year 2013, Institute
records the total number of Trainees as 3,430 and total number of Training Programs as
185. Total training income generated in the year under review amounts to Rs.46.35 Mn.

compared to Rs. 34.58 Mn. earned in 2012. This is an increase of 34%, compared to the

year 2012.
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Training Income

2010 2011 2012

Income from Other Sources

Other income sources, which contributed to 3.2% of the total income, comprise mainly
of Interest on Investments 72%, Transport income 18% and balance 10% contribution is
made from Miscellaneous activities such as Distress Loan Interest income ,Dye Cleaning,

Sample Dyeing, Canteen rent and Tender document fees, Foreign exchange gains etc...

Expenditure
2013 2012
Rs.Mn | Rs.Mn
Operating Income 138.21 95.80
Less:
Total Operating Expenditure 113.55 | (105.94)
Operating profit/loss 24.66 | (10.14)
Deferred Income 17.18 16.35
Net Surplus/ (Deficit) for the Period 41.84 6.21
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Total recurrent expenditure incurred during the year is Rs. 113.55 Mn. compared to Rs.

105.9 Mn. previous year and this indicates an increase of 7.2 %.

Recurrent expenditure consists of Admin. and General Expenditures ,Operational and

Maintenance Expenditure , Depreciation and Gratuity provision.

Financial Structure

Property, Plant and Equipment consist of a net value of Rs. 136.66 Mn. Total investment
during the year is Rs. 33.76 Mn. for Modification of Building, Furniture and Fittings,
Plant and Machinery, Lab Equipment, etc. The Institute received a Treasury Allocation

for Capital Grant of Rs.22.05 Mn.

Current Assets have increased from Rs. 56.79 Mn. to Rs. 68.84 Mn. while Cash and

Cash equivalent have decreased by Rs. 12.79 Mn. due to investment on Call deposits.

Liquidity Ratio (ie. Current assets to Current liabilities) is 8 times compared to 7 times of

previous year.

Equity and Reserves have increased by Rs. 59 Mn. compared to previous year.
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The Chairman

Sri Lanka Institute of Textiles and Apparels

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements of the Sri Lanka Institute of Textiles
and Apparels for the year ended 31 December 2013 in terms of Section 14(2)(c) of the Finance Act,
No.38 of 1971.

The audit of Financial Statements of the Sri Lanka Institute of Textiles and Apparels for the year ended
31 December 2013 comprising the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013 and the
comprehensive statement of income, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, was
carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in Article 154(1) of the constitution of the
Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lank read in conjunction with Section 13(1) of the Finance Act,
No.38 of 1971 and Section 14(3) of the Sri Lanka Institute of Textiles and Apparels Act, No. 12 of 2009.
My comments and observations which I consider should be published with the Annual report of the
Institute in terms of Section 14(2)(c) of the Finance Act appear in this report. A detailed report in terms

of Section 13(7)(a) of the Finance Act was furnished to the Chairman of the Institute on 25 August 2014.

1.2 Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards and for such internal control
as the management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that

are free from material misstatements whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards consistent with
International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions (ISSAI 1000 - 1810). Those Standards
require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Institute’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances , but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Institute’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. Sub- sections (3) and (4) of the Section 13 of the Finance Act No. 38 of the
1971 give discretionary powers to the Auditor General to determine the scope and extent of the

audit.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for my qualified audit opinion.

Financial Statements

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Sri Lanka Institute of Textiles and Apparels as at 31 December 2013 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector

Accounting Standards.
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Comments of Financial Statements

Accounting Deficiencies

Recurrent expenditure amounting to Rs.95,482 incurred by the Institute in the preceding years for

landscaping had been capitalized under the lands.

Accounts Receivable and Payable

The following observations are made.

(a) Out of the sum of Rs.41,928,671 receivable as at 31 December 2013 on account of the
supply of the services of the Institute of credit, a sum of Rs.2,880,285 remained
outstanding over a period exceeding 2 years and the Institute had not implemented a

course of action for the recovery of those debts.

(b) Even though Goods and Services Tax amounting to Rs.290,441 brought forward in the
accounts of the Textiles training and Services Centre and the cost payable amounting to
Rs.55,810 brought forward in the accounts of the clothing Industry Training Institute
amalgamated in the establishment of the Institute in the year 2011 had been included in

the financial statement, Action had not been taken to settled the accounts.

2.2.3 Lack of Evidence for Audit

The evidence indicate against the following items of account had not been furnished to audit.

Item of Account Value Evidence not made available
Rs.
Trade Debtors 41,503,077 Letters of Confirmation of Balances
Fixed Assets 136,667,054 Board of Survey Reports
Title Deeds
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Non-compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations and Management Decisions

The following non-compliances were observed during the course of audit.

Reference to Laws, Rules, Regulations and Non-compliance

Management Decisions
(i) Financial Regulations of the Democratic

(i)

3.1

Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.
(a)  Financial Regulation 110

(b) Financial Regulation 104(1)

Public Enterprises Circular No.95 of
14 June 1994.

Financial Review

A separate register had not been maintained for

recording the particulars of losses and damage.

Even though 02 laptops committee of Inquiry had
not been appointed and inquiries had not been

conducted to determine those responsible thereto.

Sums totaling Rs.429,000 had been paid during
the year under review to 04 officers as the
weekend course allowance solely on the approval
of the Board of Governors without the approval of
the Cabinet for Ministers or the Ministry of Public

Administration or the General Treasury.

The financial result generated from the operating activities of the Institute for the year under

review had been a surplus of Rs.41,840,234 as compared with the corresponding surplus of

Rs.6,209,102 for the preceding year. The financial result for the year under review, as compared

with the preceding year, indicated a favorable variance of Rs.35,631,132 and the increase of the

total operating income for the year under review by a sum of Rs.42,410,390 had been the main

reason thereto.
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Operating Review

Performance

The main objective of the Institute is the training of persons for the textiles and garment
manufacture related industries and carrying out services such as tests and consultancy. The
performance relating to the execution of those activities as compared with the preceding year is

given below.

Activity 2013 2012 Increase/ Increase/
(Decrease) (decrease)

in the year percentage

under

review
Training
Number of Courses conducted 38 36 02 06
Number of participating students 363 583 (220) (38)
Training Courses Income (Rs. Millions)

15.47 17.38 (1.91) (11)

On the Requests of External parties
Number of Courses conducted 141 121 20 17
Number of participating Students 3,067 3,320 (253) 8)
Training Courses Income (Rs. Millions) 30.89 17.20 13.69 80
Tests
Number of Tests 60,965 50,105 10,860 22
Tests Income (Rs. Millions) 75.43 47.28 28.15 60
Consultancy Services
Number of Consultancy services 45 20 25 125
Consultancy Services Income (Rs. Millions) 5.46 231 315 136
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The following observations are made in this connection.

(a)

(b)

(©)

Even though the participation of 1,089 students for 100 courses had been expected
according to the Action Plan for the year 2013, only 38 courses had been conducted by
the end of the year with the participation of 363 students. That represented decrease of
726 students than the expected number of students. Nevertheless, the income from the

courses as compared with the preceding year as well had decreased by Rs.1.91 million.

The participation of students for the courses conducted at the request of external parties
as compared with the preceding year had decreased by 253. Even though the member of
students had decreased, the income from courses had increased from Rs.17.20 million to

Rs.30.89 million due to the increase of course fees during the year under review.

Even though the Institute conducts seminars on the requests made by external parties, the
Institute had not conducted any seminars whatsoever seminars in the year under review.
Even though it is a major responsibility of the Institute to carry out promotional
programed on the organization of such seminars for the prosperity of the Sector among

those engaged in the sector, the management had not paid attention to that area.

Management Inefficiencies

The following observations are made.

(a)

(b)

A sum of Rs.669,607 had been paid by the Institute as a surcharge due to computation of
the contribution to the Employees’ Provident Fund without taking into account the Cost

of Living Allowance from the year 2006 to the year 2011.

Even though a period of 18 years had elapsed after the receipt of 02 motor vehicles as a
donation to the Institute, action had not been taken to affect the legal transfer of

ownership even up to the end of the year under review.

Even though a sum of Rs.8 million out of the money provided by the Treasury in the year
2011 for the purchase of equipment for the Polgahawela Yarn Dyeing Centre under the
Yarn Dyeing Project, had been spent in August 2011 for the purchase and installation the
Yarn dyeing machinery and the related equipment, a Boiler Operator required for
operating those machines had not been recruited. The center had not implemented the
yarn dyeing activities required by the textile industrialists even up to the end of the year

under review. The Institute informed me that it is only entrusted with the function of
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purchase of the specified places, the function of dyeing the yarn by utilizing the
machinery is devolved in the North Western Provincial Council and that the supervision

of the related activities is the responsibility of the Ministry of Industries and commerce.

Underutilization of Funds

Out of the sum of Rs.26,651,969 made available from the provisions of the Ministry for the
implementation of 04 Special programmes relating to the Textiles and Apparels Sector in the year
under review, a sum of Rs.14,825,602 of 56 per cent had not been utilized for the relevant

programmes.

Transactions of Contentious Nature

A sum of Rs.239,400 had been spent during the year under review for the publication of a notice

extraneous to the objectives of the Institute.

Idle and Underutilized Assets

The following observations are made.

(a) The stock of machinery spare parts valued at Rs.1,572,971 that existed as at the
beginning of the year under review remained idle without being used even by the end of

the year.

(b) Even though a gate and the security hut had been constructed during the year 2011 at a
cost of Rs.1,518,560, the gate and the security hut had not been used even up to the end

of the year under review.

(c) A motor vehicle costing Rs.900,000 had been lying idle without being used for running

even by the end of the year under review.
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Even though the Institute had maintained a Computer Learning Centre constructed at a
cost of Rs.4,163,176, the Information Technology subject had not been included for the
courses conducted by the Institute. As such the service rendered by the Institute for the
improvement of the Knowledge in Information Technology of the student of the Centre
had been very much limited. Nevertheless, that Centre had been kept open for students

only for 14 days during the year under review.

Deficiencies in contract Administration

The following observations are made.

(a)

(b)

The cost estimate for the construction of the Engineering Works Building amounted to
Rs.8,966,702 and the construction work had been awarded to the lowest bidder for
Rs.5,361,615. The Technical Evaluation Committee had not considered as to how the
construction could be done for an amount less than the engineering estimate by a sum of
Rs.3,605,087. The contractor had abandoned the work in several instances due to the low
cost. The original contract estimate as well had been amended several times and the work

had been completed after a delay of 21/2 years at a cost of Rs.7,334,470. That

amounted to an increase of 37 per cent over the value of the original contract.

Even though a sum of Rs.199,450 had been paid for fixing a doors and windows, a
physical inspection of the construction of the building revealed that rain water had seeped
into the building. As such situation could result in causing damage to the electrical
equipment and other accessories installed in the building, it was not in a fit condition for

use.

Resources of the Institute given to other Government Institutions

A double cab motor vehicle valued at Rs.7,500,000 given by the General Treasury to the Institute

in the year 2012 had been released for use by the line Ministry contrary to Section 8.3.9 of the
Public Enterprises Circular No. PED/12 of 02 June 2003.
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Personnel Administration

The following observations are made.

(a) The Institute had not prepared the new Scheme of Recruitment, Scheme of promotions
and the Organization Chart for the approved cadre and obtained the approval of the
Department of Management Services. In addition, the proposed Scheme of Recruitment
under the restructure had not been forwarded to the National Salaries and Cadre

Commission and obtained its recommendations.

(b) According to Section 12(1) of the Sri Lanka Institute of Textiles and Apparels Act, No.12
of 2009, the Institute should establish a personnel Development Fund for the
improvement of the skills and knowledge of the staff of the Institute, Nevertheless, such
personnel Development Fund in terms of the said section had not been established even

by the end of the year under review.

Accountability and Good Governance

Internal Audit
An Internal Audit Unit had been established and an Accountant of the line Ministry had been
appointed on acting basis to attend to the internal audit work of the Institute. The copies of two

internal audit queries for the year under review only had been furnished to the Auditor General.

Procurement Plan

Even though the procurement Entity should prepare a Master procurement plan including the
procurement activities envisaged at least for a period of three years in terms of Section 4.2.1(a)
and (b) of the Government procurement Guidelines, the procurement Plan had not been prepared

even by the end of the year under review.
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Budgetary Control

Variances ranging from 32 per cent to 154 between the budgeted income and the actual income
and variances between 16 per cent to 194 per cent between the budgeted expenditure and the
actual expenditure were observed, thus indicating that the budget had not been made use of as an

effective instrument of management control.

Tabling of Annual Reports

The Report relating to the year 2012 had not been tabled in parliament even by 31 March 2014.

Unsettled Audit Paragraphs

Even though the Committee on Public Enterprises had directed at the meeting held on 16 October
2012 that attention should be paid for conducting scientific researches of the clothing industry,
apart from the establishment of a Research and Development unit and carrying out primary

examination of the clothing industry, on other work had been done by the unit.

Systems and Controls

Deficiencies in systems and controls observed during the course of audit were brought to the
notice of the Chairman from time to time. Special attention is needed in respect of the following

areas of control.

(a) Accounting
(b) Accounts Receivable and Payable
(c) Assets Control

(d) Personnel Administration
(e) Stores Control
® Organization of Courses

W.P.C.Wikramaratne
Auditor General (Acting)
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